PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
January 21, 2021



PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REMOTE MEETING

Thursday, January 21, 2021
7:00 p.m.

Pursuant to the State of lllinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/7(e)).

the January 21, 2021Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners

will be held using remote participation.

For access to this remote meeting, please contact Board Secretary Dan Garvy at
daarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org by 3:00 p.m. on January 21, 2021. You will be provided a link
to join the meeting and you will be able to participate during the Public Comment
portion of the meeting. Public comments may also be emailed in advance of the
meeting to dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org and will be entered into the public record.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in
this meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call {630)964-3410 ext. 4310,
Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a
five working day advance notice.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are
asked to raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President.
When recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish to
discuss. Itis requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to
present the views of the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals
repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Special Meeting of December 17, 2020.

B. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of December 17, 2020.

C. Approve the January 2021 Voucher List in the amount of $300,706.07.

D. Award the Carriage Hill Park concrete pathway project to Landmark
Construction in the amount of $32,759.00.

E. Award the River Bend Golf Club well pump repairs project to Water Well
Solutions in the amount of $13,970.00.

F. Ordinance 21-01, an Ordinance approving the disposal of personal
property owned by the Lisle Park District.



VL.

Vil.

VIl

XL

Xll.

Xl

XIv.

XV.

XVI.

XVII.

COMMUNICATIONS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Community Park Boat Launch Reinstatement and Retention of Semper Fi
Land, Inc. as Contract Awardee.

NEW BUSINESS
A. Wheatstack License Agreement — discussion

STAFF REPORTS
A. Village of Lisle I-Net
B. Arbor View Park Playground and Court Area Redevelopment
PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
SEASPAR REPORT
OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Cook
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Altpeter
i. Financial Reports ending December 31, 2020.
C. Commissioners' Reports
CLOSED SESSION
A closed session is called pursuant 1o the Open Meetings Act Section 2(c)6,
the setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the public body.
OPEN MEETING
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all

ages by providing constfructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
SPECIAL MEETING- Remote via Zoom
December 17, 2020

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Cook called the meeting to order at 6:46
p.m. via remote access, stating the pursuant to State of lllinois Executive Order 2020-07
suspending the requirement of in person attendance by members of the public body,
the December 17, 2020 special meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners will be held
using remote participation. Director Garvy, Superintendent Silver, Commissioner Richter,
Commissioner Ferron and Commissioner Olson were present at the Lisle Park District
Recreation Multipurpose Room, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present via

telephone remote access: Alipeter
Cook

Commissioner Present in person: Ferron
Olson
Richter

Staff Present in-person:

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy

Superintendent of Finance Silver

Also Present via telephone

remote access:

Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher

Human Resources Manager Welge

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager Nadeau

Superintendent of Parks Cerutti

Recreation Program Manager Breihan

Parks Manager Hamilton

Youth & Early Childhood Manager Jehs

Recreation & Fitness Manager Jayne

Marketing Specialist Kosartes

ll. CONDUCT of a public hearing on the Annual Combined Budget and Appropriation
Crdinance for the Fiscal Year beginning January 1, 2021 and ending December 31, 2021.

President Cook stated the purpose of this public hearing is to receive comments and/or
questions from the public regarding the District's 2021 Budget & Appropriations
Ordinance #20-06. Public notice has been given at least one week prior to today's date
and the tentative budget has been on display since November 13, 2020.

Public comment:

Mr. Tom Hummel 824 59t~ Street, Lisle asked if the District was still levying for the 4.99% or
was it reduced to 4.32%, saying by his quick number crunch it looks like it was lowered.
Superintendent Silver answered, at this time, the District is levying for the 4.99%.

There was no further public comment,

000004



President Cook declared the public hearing over.

lll. NEW BUSINESS

a. Approve Lisle Park District Ordinance 20-06, an Ordinance setting fourth the budget
and making appropriations of sums of money for all the necessary expenditures of the
Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois for all corporate purposes for the fiscal year
beginning January 1, 2021 and ending December 31, 2021 and direct staff to file the
same with DuPage County Clerk no later than December 29, 2020.

Commiissioner Richter moved o approve Liste Park District Ordinance 20-06, an
Ordinance setting forth the budget and making appropriations of sums of money for all
the necessary expenditures of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois for alll
corporate purposes for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2021 and ending December
31, 2021 and direct staff fo file the same with DuPage County Clerk no later than
December 29, 2020.

Commissioner Olson Seconded.

Roll cailk:

Ayes: Richter, Olson, Ferron, Altpeter, Cook
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

IV. ADJOURN SPECIAL MEETING
Commissioner Qlson moved to adjourn special meeting at 6:54 p.m.
Commissioner Richter seconded.

Roll Caill:

Ayes: Olson, Richter, Ferron, Altpeter, Cook
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

000002



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING- Remote via Zoom
December 17, 2020

l. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Cook called the meeting to order at 6:46
p.m. via remote access, stating the pursuant to State of llinois Executive Order 2020-07
suspending the requirement of in person attendance by members of the public body,
the December 17, 2020 regular meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners will be held
using remote participation. Director Garvy, Superintendent Silver, Commissioner Richter,
Commissioner Ferron and Commissioner Olson were present at the Lisle Park District
Recreation Multipurpose Room, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532,

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present via
telephone remote access: Altpeter
Cook
Commissioner Present in person: Ferron
Olson
Richter
Staff Present in-person:
Director of Parks & Recreatfion Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Also Present via telephone
remote access:
Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher
Human Resources Manager Welge
Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager Nadeau
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti
Recreation Program Manager Breihan
Athletic & Youth Camp Manager Wise
Youth & Early Childhood Manager Jehs
Recreation & Fitness Manager Jayne
Parks Manager Hamilton
Marketing Specialist Kosartes

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
None.

1ll. PRESENTATIONS

President Cook thanked Superintendent Silver for his 15 years with the District, saying his
strong financial background has helped the District stay on course and stretch every
dollar and the board cannot thank him enough. He also thanked Sheila Cockerill for her
15 years with the District, saying she has been the only custodian at the District during
these difficult times and also started the Bob K scholarship program.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT

000003



Mr. Tom Hummel said he agrees with the policy change of removing commissioner perks.
He said he also feels the tax levy should reflect the percent that the District needs not the
4.99% maximum,

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA
Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, December 17, 2020. Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Richter, Ferron, Olson, Cook
Absent: None.

Nays: None

Motion Passed.

V. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commiissioner Olson moved to approve consent agenda items A, B, C, D, and E.

A. Approve the Minutes of Regular Meeting of November 12, 2020.

B. Approve the November 2020 Voucher List in the amount of $1,482,818.90.

C. Award the Carriage Hill Park asphalt paving project to Evans and Sons Blacktop, Inc.
from West Chicago, IL for an amount not to exceed $33,892.00.

D. Adopt Resolution 121720, a resolution to approve an amendment to the Joint
Agreement for the Southwest Association of Special Parks and Recreation to establish
the agency's fiscal year to be from January 1 through December 31.

E. Approve the reservation of Friday, July 23, 2021 to Sunday, July 25, 2021 for the
Christmas in July Races in Community Park.

Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Olson, Richter, Ferron, Altpeter, Cook
Absent: None.

Nays: None

VI. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.

VIIl. NEW BUSINESS
A. Board Policy Manual —remove section 1.03 (H) 4, Commissioner use of District
Programs and Facilities.

Commissioner Richter stated he has been the hold out on this. He believes an involved
commissioner is a better commissioner and if we have a way to help encourage
commissioners to participate it is a good idea. He said in seven years as a commissioner,
he received a gym pass when the District was struggling with that facility so he can see
how it works for himself and he went twice, and if that constitutes abuse then he does
not know what to tell people who think that. He said he would still like to see a way for
commissioners who do not have the financial wherewithal to be able and does not want

060004



to see someone locked out from participating if they are of limited means. He said the
more you make it prohibitive and restrictive, the worse it is going to get. He said he wiill
support this, but still thinks commissioners should have access in some way because a
commissioner should not be an armchair quarterback and should get involved.

He continued and said there has been a lot of pressure from social media and various
watchdog organizations, and he does not want those people making policy decisions.
He would rather see these decisions made by commissioners, through advice of staff,
legal counsel, and doing what is right and not what is expedient to make people be
quiet about what they are harping about next. He said if this gets them off our back
great, he is sure there is something else on their list they will want to come after us for, but
if those people really want fo be a part of government, then they should run for office
and guit standing on the sidelines.

Commissioner Ferron said he agrees with Commissioner Richter and involvement of
commissioners is of the utmost importance in order to see what is going on. He asked
what other districts have done to make sure commissioners are involved in the process.
Director Garvy said they charge the resident rate, or they will allow someone into a
program or facility just to observe for a short period of time. He said it is not as hands on
or interactive though. Commissioners Richter said he prefers hands on, and there are a
lot of people in Lisle with limited means and wants everyone to have a chance.

Commissioner Olson said he understands Commissioner Richfer's comments and said he
is aware of the expense in running for public office and the ability to participate and
understand the product that is being delivered to our residents. He said hopefully staff's
answer about how a commissioner can secure access to observe can work. He said
there is no reason fo believe the policy should be changed because of any abuse. He
said he has been in a position of privilege and has been able to make the decision 1o
pay for any and all programs, but not everybody has that, and it is a valid point.

Commissioner Alfpeter said sometimes policies get outdated and this is the case with this
one. She said she agrees with the other commissioners in that it cannot be cost
prohibitive to be a commissioner. If you make it prohibitive to allow commissioner
access, then a commissioner cannot adequately do their job. She said nobody runs for
commissioner to get a free pool pass, they run to be public servants. She said there has
been no abuse, but it has been at an educational level for commissioners 1o be able to
access these programs 1o make the best decisions when governing.

President Cook thanked everybody for their input. He said this has not been abused,
and people think because it is a policy that it is being abused and that is not the case.
He agreed with Commissioner Richter that we will take this off the books but they will find
something else to complain about.

Commissioner Olson moved to remove section 1.03 (H) 4, Commissioner use of District
Programs and Facilities. Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Caill:

Ayes: Qlson, Richter, Altpeter, Cook
Nays: Ferron

Absent: None,

Motion Passed.

000005



B. Approve Ordinance 20-07, an Ordinance Levying and Assessing Taxes of the Lisle Park
District, DuPage County, lllinois, for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2021 and ending
December 31, 2021 and direct staff to file same with the DuPage County Clerk no later
than December 29, 2020.

Commissioner Olson moved to approve Ordinance 20-07, an Ordinance Levying and
Assessing Taxes of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois, for the fiscal year
beginning January 1, 2021 and ending December 31, 2021 and direct staff to file same
with the DuPage County Clerk no later than December 29, 2020. Commissioner Richter
seconded the motion.

Commissioner Richter stated that last month this was discussed in some detail, and the
levy could be reduced at a later fime in the spring. He said he wanted to make it clear
that it can be revisited later and asked Superintendent Silver when that would be.
Superintendent Silver said he was not certain, but it is in the spring. Commissioner Richter
said that he cannot see hamstringing the district by levying a lower amount when we
don't know how things are going to turn out and reiterated they will revisit this in the

spring.

Commissioner Qlson stated there may or may not be more clarity but to remind the
board, staff, and public that a disproportionate amount of revenue in the park district
budget is from user fees that other units of government, like the library district, do not
have and they have not had to make the difficult decisions with staffing. He said the
Park Board is making decisions because of the uncertainty, and close to 40% of the
budget is user fees and will remain impacted for an undetermined amount of fime in
2021. He said while others may be able to accurately project exactly how much of that
40% will be generated by the park district, he cannot. He said he understands the
challenges of those in difficult financial positions and said we are trying to balance the
needs of the park district.

Commissioner Altpeter said she agrees with Commissioner Olson and said the park district
is in the rarity because a giant portion of our budget is determined by user fees and none
of that is very predictable. She said the park district is an entity that relies on user fees,
and we want to be able to provide the highest level of service we can, and we need to
preserve the park district for all of the stakeholders in the community.

Commissioner Ferron stated he feels staff has done a great job and said he does not
believe the district has never received the 4.99%, but he also understands it can be a
point of optics for those who may not completely understand the process. He said we
wants to say what he has said every year, in that he would like fo see the park district
base the levy on its actual needs rather than going to the maximum. He said he agrees
with Commissioner Richter about abating these taxes and keeping that option in our
back pocket.

Superintendent Silver stated the District does not maximize its levy and explained the
District continues to abate about $200,000 every year. He said he wants everyone to
understand we do not take every dollar and estimates the District will get 2.1%. He said
the District is allowed to capture up to 5% or the CPI, whichever is less. He said he agrees
with Commissioner Ferron with people not understanding the process, and that people
write and post inaccurate information. He said he is happy to falk to anyone from the
community who has questions about how the tax levy works.

000006



President Cook thanked everyone for their comments and asked for roll call,

Roll Call:

Ayes: Olson, Richter, Altpeter, Cook
Absent: None.

Nays: Ferron.

Motion Passed.

C. Approve Ordinance 20-08, an Ordinance abating the tax heretofore levied for the
year 2020 to pay debt service on $400,000 general obligation refunding park bonds
{alternate revenue source), series 2019B, of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois.

Commissioner Richter motioned to Approve Ordinance 20-08, an Ordinance abating the
tax heretofore levied for the year 2020 to pay debt service on $400,000 general
obligation refunding park bonds (alternate revenue source), series 2019B, of the Lisle Park
District, DuPage County, lllinois. Commissioner Olson seconded the motion.

Commissioner Qlson pointed out that in the initial draft of the budget staff
recommendation was 1o not abate, but the board requested in acknowledgment of
concerns of finances of taxpayers with the labor market and economy that we abate
this final year. He said he wants 1o thank the board for considering this input.

Commissioner Olson seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Richter, Olson, Ferron, Alipeter, Cook
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

IX.STAFF REPORTS
President Cook stated he was very happy with the numbers from Carriage Hill pathway
bid.

Commissioner Altpeter stated it was great to see the golf numbers. She said ironically a
lot of it has to do with COVID, but we have been fortunate to have such great weather
and see the opportunity for so many people to see the great course.

X.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
The Partners for Parks Report is included in the Board Packet.

XI.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

XIl. OFFICER REPORTS

A. President, Commissioner Cook

President Cook reported he attended the virtual Lisle Chamber's annual meeting. He
said this is the end of 2020, and it has been disheartening what COVID has done to the
park district and all or our residents, and staff has done a great job adapting services. He

00069007



said he wants to deeply thank staff for all the exira work they have done this year to
keep the park district running smoothly. He wished everyone a Merry Christmas and @
Happy New Year.

B. Treasurer, Financial Reports ending, August 31, 2020.

Commissioner Alfpeter commended staff for their incredible work ethic, and they are
doing the work of 200 people. She said we have staff playing multiple roles and
everyone has risen to the challenge and wished everyone and their families a very Merry
Christmas.

Superintendent Silver stated the District's investments are all collateralized or FDIC
insured. He said he is confident the District can make it to June when more tax dollars
come in. He said staff has made many cuts early and many tough decisions and that
has helped the District. He reported the golf course is up by $253,000 in revenue which is
the best it has ever done. The Recreation Fund is behind last year at this time due to such
limited programs. The District is stable and healthy and said we will come out the other
end much leaner. Commissioner Altpeter thanked Superintendent Silver for his 15 years.

C. Commissioners' Reports

Commissioner Richter congratulated Scott on his 15 years of service and commended
him on his ability to stretch dollars so far. He thanked staff for their work and abandoning
their job descriptions, doing whatever was needed, and putting in the number of hours
everyone has done is amazing.

Commissioner Ferron agrees with everyone else on the board's comments and
commended staff for having to make some many adjustments throughout the year. He
said staff made some very good moves throughout the year and appreciates everyone's
efforts. He said he wants to congratulate staff member Mary Liz Jayne on earning her
Master's degree amidst COVID and trimming down of staff, he wanted to acknowledge
this great accomplishment.

Commissioner Olson reported he visited Discovery Playground recently and said it was
great seeing so many people of various abilities and needs playing. He said he wanted
to thank the Park District for participating in the Holiday Caravan. He thanked staff for
their contributions and work this year and wanted to acknowledge and thank those staff
who are no longer here with the District for their fime over the years as well as their time
during a very difficult year.

President Cook thanked the Commissioners for another year and helping staff get
through the year.

Xlil. CLOSED SESSION

Commissioner Olson moved to enter into closed session pursuant to the Open Meetings
Act Section 2(c}1, the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body. Commissioner
Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Calll:

Ayes: Olson, Richter, Ferron, Altpeter, Cook
Absent: None,

Nays: None.

000008



President Cook stated the motion passed at 7:48 pm.
XIV. OPEN MEETING

XV. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Director Garvy stated the Board is back in open session at 8:24 pm. and took roll with the
following commissioners reporting present: Richter, Altpeter, Olson, Ferron, Cook.
President Cook said the closed session was held under Section 2(c)1 the appointment,
employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees
of the public body.

XVI. ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
A. Director of Parks & Recreation compensation. No action faken.

XVIl. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Olson moved to adjourn the open meeting at 8:26 p.m. Commissioner
Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Caill:

Ayes: Olson, Richter, Ferron, Altpeter, Cook
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

000009



667962
65°96¢C
65°96¢C
96°9LV
0g€r8ee
97" 8¢¢
9SG 9Ly
9§ v¥e
98 %¥%<
98 e
00°L89°T
00°L89°1
00°.89°1
L 2TV

06799
06799

5686
§6°86

98°9%¢
98°9%¢
¥8 ES¥

097681
097681

vz ¥9¢
vz voc

LNY WHLI
/IRY HIDIOANI

T $d9v¥d

TIYLOL HOANTA
657962 o0z/e62/ct

PIVLOL YOONHA

9G°9L¥ o0z/6ez/ct
CIYLOL YCANHA

99 PV e 0c/6c/2t
SIYLOL JOdNTA

00°L89°T 0z/62/21

SIYLOL JOONEA

06°99 TZ2/%1/10
T8°SFE 0z/6z2/2t
18°G¥¢E oz/6e/eT

STYLOL dOaNTA

P8 EGY 0z/62/21
8 ESY Oz/eeT/Ct
LRY ¥OFEHD HLVA MHD

€LLES

2L1L6S

TLLBS

0LL6S

84865

69L6S

69L6S

89L6G

89L64G

# MOHHD

0Z/z0/2t

0¢/60/21

0z/s0/21

0e/%0/2¢1

0z/62/21

0z/22/21

0z/v1/21

gec/re/et

0z/91/¢1

WON "0°d
419¥d

T202/%1/10 OL

"ANTI

0929¢0002T1TC

508200000012
509900000001

000S0TO00TTIS

062920009001

G€E€92000900T

0€L9000000S¢

Z099F000ETO0T

00,200000007¥

00L90000000%

dHIWAN LNAODDY

0202/1T/21 WOdd

ONILSIT UDIOANI dI¥d

LOI¥LSIA A¥MYd

dI¥ddad OVAH

T0
101891

OTT SNOILATOS HESVd

UNIT 1L daXMOV¥d
ANIT TI d0¥MDOVd

HSIANVHOYEW dTYSHYT

Z0

10
2058976529 -502102
L3LY

10
TEZLOST

ONI dNO¥9d ¥NOIINY JHL

ILITILYAS

ANYJIHOD

SILY¥d MVYS

SdYHD

TIO 3 XIWOLOW

ONI

d¥dM SYANYD OLOHA

SINI¥d LSEIINCD OLOHd

‘00 INIWAINOH

T0
5869

dWYY NYOTYHNY

10
BSEELT

10
FSZELT

10
0962LT
JIANYXITY

10
96¢C1¢

10
126212

ONI SNISVYWI JADNVAQY

NOILdI¥Os4dd

JISIT

WILI
# UOIOQANI

MOM*000057dY
62:£1-80
1202/%1/10

nTOsEsYd

O L3IY

NOILNY

ANTINY

NYXITY

# YOaANIA

QI
CHNIL
CHLYA



L ¥6C
L vee

£1°2S
€1°¢8S

S8°8TV
G881V

€5°89
€5°89

L8°8%C
L8°8¥%C
0L 6FT

S8°FL
S8°vL

S8°FL
S8 FpL
05°6%8°€E

0S7€T9'T
0S°€19°T

00°9€2°¢2
009€z’e
00°¥8¢
00°vo¢€
00" 93¢
2L GE
98" LT

98°LT
[

92722811 TZ2/80/T0
15°6€9 0z/62/2T
15°6€S 0z/6c/21
TG76€ES oz/6z/ct
L8 8FC Te/%1/10

PIVIOL ¥OaNIA
0L°6FT 0z/6z/2t
0L 67T 0z/6z/21

TTYLOL YOUNIA
05°6F8°¢€ oz/o0g/2T
06°678°¢€ oz/0e/ct

PIYIOL JOaNIA
00" ¥9€E oz/6e/2t

STYLOL YOANHA

0z/62/¢1

7L86S

LLLBS

LLLES

LLLBS

6L865

9LLeS

9LLES

£L86S

£L86S

SLL6S

0z/8z/et

0z/€2/2t

oc/ez/et

oz/ec/et

12/%0/10

0¢/81/¢1

0e/at/21

0z/80/21

0z/Lo/et

gz/co/et

0c/€2/90

108920009001

T0992000900T

T0998100L02C

1099%100L0CC

109920009001

009900000052

0099000000682

09L92000900%

09292000900%

0TT90000000T

042900000012
0LZ90000000T

YALYEIH JATA/dWNG 9

10

600ZS27LF0-0C82CT

qd¥d ATTHNNOD

10

700€628618-02€2CT

WAESAW LOddd

10

0000TLYTI8-0ZEZCT

NYIAYL NATENTHE

10

65060056L0-0C€ECTT

MY NNETDJOOM

10

§2105065%0-12F0T0

LAY WALI
/LAY dDICANI

Z $30vYd

IWY ADHHD d1¥d AHD

# MDHEHD

JLVA "ANI

1202/%1/10 OL

0zoc/11/2T

dUIIROAN LNAODOY

WOJA

ONILSIT dOIO0ANI dI¥d
IDI¥ISIA d¥¥d HISIT

NOSIGH HITYIMNOWWOD NOHHOD
ONIYOLINOW WYVYIV JINYd 10
67¥¥GY
ONIMOLINOW WYYTY NOLLDRE JIN¥d TO
ENAA A%
¥YTIodNd 3 ddId 09YIIHD YIATIHD
ONIYANIONT dANAOUDAYId 10
6v00CC
ONIYEIANIOND IOVHEYD SMd¥d 10
8%00¢2¢
dLT NOOWED OWAD
ASNFDIT JISAW TYANNY 10
GGLOP88E
IR INg
NDIS TIYM 20
NDIS TI¥YM 10
iv66Ll
ONI ‘ANYAWOD ® dWHINND € HLNNSE
NOTLATHDSHA WILI
# IOIOANI # HOANEA
MOM*000057dY s

6C:€T*80 *HWIL
1202/%1/10 *EL¥d



00°00L
00°00L

00°00L
00°00L

79°0T1E’2T

€7 8921
€7°892°1
£€G°GTL
€191
L6°G8¢
L6°98¢
vE'6T
€6°69

8% "1
06789
SP°69

P8 ELT
08°0F1T
00°LOT
€V LIT'E
PT 60T
vo°ecy
6675026

GG 16¢C
GG 162
6252’1
672521
L8902
£8°902

08° %81
08°¥%8T

Ly°LS
Ly°LS

LE™8C
Le'ge

00°00%'T

00°00%°T

0z/6c/et

0c/62/2T

CTYLOL dOaNdIA

92722611

8z'2ZS’'11

9z°228'1T

9Z°2268'1I

92°228°'11

92°2Z6'11

CRARAARE AT

TZ/80/10

T2/80/10

Te/80/10

12/80/10

12/80/10

T2/80/10

12/80/10

8LLES

8LLES

70866

PL86S

7865

FL86S

¥L86S

7L86S

02/10/L0

61/10/L0

0z/6c/21

0cz/ez/21

0z/6e/2T

0z/8c/et

0z/82/21

0c/8¢/21

oe/8c/ct

2919000000652

Z9190000006¢

T099T000CT1IZ
T0991000CTO0T
T0892100601¢C
109921006012
T0938T000ZTTIZ
109910002101
109920002001
T0992000900T
T099c000900T
1099zccooo00T
T099€T00CTOT
TO99€T00CTIOT
109960008012
109260008012
109900000012
109900000001
109920008001

T0992000900T

T0990T000TTS

T0996100L02C

109950002101

T099ST00LOCE

T0995100L022

SHIIAYES d¥d 0Z0Z 10

LAY WHILI
/INY FDIOANT

€ $d9vd

LY MDFHD

HLYd MHD

# MDHEHD

HLYd "ANI

1202/%1/10 OL

FAIIWAN LNOODDOY

0202/T1/CT WOYUA

ONILSIT ADIOANI dIVd

LOTMLSIA ¥ddvd

G9508002
SAJIAYES d¥d 6102 10
TTI008B06T
HOASdHWOD KSdH0D
I¥dIH 239 DD LI
L¥Y"IH 490D 22 9T
I¥3H 44D 6T
adD  v1
20 €1
20 71
P# % € saTEId 1I¥d 1T
SLOT ONINYYd ¥dIMOT 0T
S# % Z# SATEAIA TI¥Yd 60
¥39Y¥ A¥Td JIAIHOIT 80
AOYIYD SMEYd L0
Iddd s¥d¥¥d 90
T004 d¥TIS S0
d¥'ls  ¥0
ML) 29 €0
410 034 20
NIYINNOA/A9YIS/SaANOd 10
LTOPETZLYO-020€ECT
SLHDITLIIILS ID ¥ITY¥ 10
£608£06067-026221
ad T0
6G0990£012-02622T
ASNOH YIANIX/XIATIZLIAN TO
LO0TTLPTT8-0282CT
INIYW dd ¥3IAId 10
600L0LZEN8-0TBZCT
dOHS HIIWSMOVId 10
9007 FP06SFG-028CCT
TYIMOWAW SIFA 10
9¥TLBOEBFPT-0Z8CCT
NOILAIYOSHEd WALI
# ADIOANI # dOdNIA
MOM 0000S¥%dY Hens

ATSIT

6Z:€T:80 ‘HEWIL
1¢0¢/%1/10 :3LYd



00°000°0T
00°000°0T
00°0¢
00"0s
00°0%
00°006°LT
00°006°LT
00°008°LT
08°€62

05°0%T
06°0%T

00°€6T
00°€ST

60°T0T’9

BS'8BS
£€9°T06S
68°11G6°¢C
0T-"2L0’E
LY ST
£9°T10§
68°TT1G‘C
66°820°¢€
0e-9ey
0€"9¢Ch
0€°92%¥

0070071

00°000°0T 0z/6¢2/2t
PTYI0L JOANHIA
00708 TZ/v1/10
FIYLOL dOdNdA
007006 LT TZ/%1/10
TIYLOL YOdNHA
0S°0PT T2/%1/10
00 €ST

gz/ec/et

STIVIOL dOUNEA

0T°2L0’E 12/%1/10

66°820°¢ c/ee/ct
SIYIOL YOONFA
0€E°92P 0z/ec/ct

PIYLOL YOdNEA

Z8L6S

€£8866

28866

18864

T8L6S

08866

08L6S

6LLBS

0z/11/2t

0z/1€/21

12/T0/T0

0ec/1€e/21

0z/0€/11

12/10/10

0Z2/10/21

0Z/%e/11

02490000€00T

§Z1T90000005¢

09¢90T000TTS

09T90000000T

09790000000T

09T20T000TTIS
091900000012
09190000000T

09T90TO00TTS
091900000012
09T20000000T

§929¢000800T

34 FEYMIIOS TIYANNY 10

IRY WHLI
/LAY FAOIOANI

7 ERCEI)- 451

LAY MO"HD d1¥d ¥MHD

# MDEHD

qI¥d

1¢02/%1/10 OL

“ANI

JEEHAON LNAODOY

020C/11/21 WOUd

ONILSIT HDIOANI 4dIV¥d

LOTYLSIA dd¥d HISIT

[
TUIYMLAOS TUYNOILYHEYIOEE MVILI AL
34 IWOW XT9IIYVND  T0
00-TLTI0ETOO
HITYIH TYNOIL¥YdNDD0 QEV¥MAdE J00Mad
IONUNIINIVW d9 T¢ N¥L TO
SLTHD
INIWIOYNYN ALIId0¥d TIANIEQ TIANTAd
SHEAI NIWAY ¥Sd 3 ¥¥H 0< Ddd 10
NI-Z20€T1821000
SHEL NIWAY ¥¥H % ¥Sd 020 ACON 10
NI-0L6L9TZT000
077 SONIATIOH 04 dIA0DSIA
AONYINSNI TYINId 0¢ NY¥L €0
HONYINSNI TYINId 0¢ NVL €0
HADONVYNSNI TTYLNET 0Z N¥L 10
TE0TPT
HONYYASNI TYINIA 0Z 2dd €0
FADONVEIASNI TYLNAA 0Z 2dd 20
IONVIASNI TYINIA 0Z 2dd 10
SY6TOFPT
SIONITII J0 T¥INIG YITAEA NIJYLTIA
LI¥S T0
GGCI0%9
ONI Sd AYESNOD JAYESNOD
NOILdI¥DSHd WHLI
# HOIOANI # ¥OANUA
MOM™0000S¥dY ‘adr
62:€T:80 :‘EWIL
1¢0e¢/%1/10 :3L¥d



0F 9¢
0F-9¢

Z0°LZ
20°LZ
00" 0FT’¥
00 0FPT'¥
00" 0PT'¥®
68°10Z°C
$8°'102°2
$8°102°2
0T 9LY
£5°9

v vy
57681
ov ove
£€8°1
A7

P 68T
0L"S€T
00°GS
00765
00" 6§
06°1S
061§

05° 18

00°000°0T

99°TTT

99" TTT

00" 0%T ¥

g8 10C’C

0V 0vc

oL"see

00°SS

0G° 1S

0z/6c/el

0z/6z/2t

IYLOL dOdNIA

0z/6z/ct

fIYLOL JOdNHA

0z/ec/et

STYLOL YOONHA

TZ/¥1/10

cz/6c/ct

CIYLOL YOaNdIA

0z/62/21

STYLOL dOdNHA

O0z/6z/eTt

fTYLOL YOdNHIA

88L6S§

88L6SG

L8L6S

98L6G

P8866S

SBL6S

78L6S

£€8L6G

0¢/%0/2T

02/0€/11

0z/52/11

02/80/1T

12/10/10

02/10/2T

0c/60/21

0Z/11/¢1

0929200027101

092910002101

§€290000800T

0ZL90000€00T

09190T0O00TTIS
091900000012
091900000001

09T90TO00TTS
09T9000000T<
091900000001

€L7292000800T

002S0T00CTITIS

ZONVINSNI
ADNVINSNI
HONTIASNI

HONYEOSNT
HONYINSNI
HONVINSNI

sdInd ILHO9IT 10

LNY WHLI
/IWY HOIOANI

S +dovd

LWY XMJWHHD

dALYd dHD

# MDHHO

WAN °"0°d

HI¥d "ANI

1202/%1/10 OL

0coc/11/¢t

dHHWNAN LNNODOY

WOYd4a

SNILSIT HDIOANI dIVWd

LOIYLSIA Xd¥d

0909865€L6
SYILTIA 9I¥ 10
G6S8LLOELD
FHINIVED ONIVYD
ONIMOW LOVYdINCD 10
€91¢T
ONI HdYONMYT 9 % D NMYTO%D
TYMENIY MOVILITAAY 10
LE06ZTSNANT
SAIDOTONHOIL INITLNOJYA NITINOYL
NOISIA TIZ NYr €0
NOISIA T NY¥[ 20
NOISIA TZ NUL 10
956819¥%91
NOISIA 0Z DEA €0
NOISIA 07 DJEQ €0
NOISIA QZ D2dd TO0
67508G7%91
SNI FJIT ALIUNOES ALITHAII ALITHAIA
AN0Y¥Td TYIHIOWIN 20
18T68-9L
ITTIAYMEdYN 40 SNOISISVJ ISLSYd
¥3idd JITLLOE T0
TTITL66
dl1 d9¥dIAddg aI7Iond ariond
NOILAI¥DSHd WHALI
# HIDICANI # dJOANIA
MOM*®0000SFdY +ar
6Z:€T1:80 :HWIL

ATSIT

120¢/%1/10

TELYA



86 0E-
86°0€-

09°¢2
09722
8¢ 1
ET"L
ET"L
92 ¥v1T
0v"0€L

0F 019
0F"0T9

00°0¢1
007021
0o"zZiv 't
00°90L
00°90L
00°2TP T
[OJ R 38 4

00°SLT
00°SLT

00° 862
00°85¢
99111

¢T°ST
¢1°GT

[
[t

9% *00¢ az/éc/et

9% 00¢ 0z/6z/¢t

VIVLOL dCANUA

9¢°¥v1 02/62/21
SIYLOL JOONIA

07 "0€EL 02/6Z/21

0F"0€EL 0z/62/2t

FTYL0L JOUNUA

00°21%'T 0¢/62¢/21
IYLOL d0dNEA

00°GLT TZ/%1/10

00°8€¢ 0c/6z/¢t

STYLOL 90dNEA

£6L64G

€6L665

Z6L6S

T6L6S

T6L6S

06L6S

58869

68L6S

88L6S

oe/1t/21

0¢/20/¢1

0z/11/2T

02/62/%0

02/02/20

0c/ee/11

Te/10/10

0z/10/21

0z/LT/2T

0¢/81/21

€L292000900T

09Z9€0002112

0LZ9000000T2
0LZ90000000T

09Z9€000211C

§ZZ9€0002T12

§629000000T¢
§6290000000T

¢5020000000T

250200000001

€L292000900T

€L29¢000900T

INY WHLI
/LWY HDIOANT

9 1dOv¥d

99111 0z/62/21
99°TTT 0z/62/21
LWY MOHEHD ALYA HHD

# MOUHD

HLYd "ANI

Te0e/v1/10 OL

HIENAN LNOODDY

0c0Z/11/21 KWO¥a

ONILSIT 42ICANI dIv¥d
LOIEdLSIA MYV¥d HTISIT

IIEE0 10
¢8FrI61c
SId¥d YIV4dY LIAITCL TO
ELTOSET
SHOIAYYIS LIAHdD 10ddd FWOH OdddWH
INEY ¥ITOO0D 3 YHALYM ONINNIFA £0
LNEY ¥HT00D % dHIUYM ONIMNIYA IO
0ZTTZT-€086E0LT
ONI ¥DI¥EWY d0 SHDIAYIS SA AUTHONIH
ILNI¥d TOO04d TO
ISP8%S00
SHITddNS ONINVITD TI00d 10
0£89¥%S00
00 A7ddNs NIDOTVH ID0TVH
ONILNTIYd QYVYILSOd ddNHO0¥d <20
ONIINI¥d QYVILSOd HINHDOOYd 10
S6CcTl
$8Hdd 99VH qddDVH
SNI HJIT AYYINATOA TZ N¥L  TO
HATTIOATZNYL
SNI "AIT AYYINATOA 0Z DHA 1O
AITITIOA0ZDOIA
00 HONVYASNI HJAIT NYIAIVND HHL aayno
da1nd T4D 10
0LS88¥70SL6
sd10d LHOIT 10
229Er8LYLG
NOILATIHDSHd WHALT
¥ EDIOANI # YOANHA
MOM®0000GFdY drI
6C:€T80 +HWIL

120¢/%1/10

tHLvd



00°000'€

00°000°€
00°000°€

LT 7069

LT %969
LT %969

0E"9L0'T

00°0S-
00° 08

0% "86¢
T0°9LZ
PE 00¢
00°8€T
00812
59798
01102~
0€°9L0°T

§7 88T

S 881

Sy°88T1

9% 002

86°0¢€
86°0¢€

FS 18
7S'18

9€°¢¢
9¢€'¢c

96°€L
96" €L

1IYI0L ¥OANAA

00°000°€ 02/62/21
$TVLOL HOUNIA

LT P69

0cse6e/et

SIYI0L dOdNUA

0€°9L0°T oec/62/ct
PTYI0L MOANHEA
S¥°881 oc/ee/ct

SIVLOL YOONHA

L6L6S

96L6S

S6L6S

P6LES

€6L6S

£€6L65

€6L66

0z/Lt/21

0c/S1/et

0z/Le/et

0z/ze/et

oz/ve/et

02/9T/11

0z/L0/21

0z/10/27

0€19000000TC

011900000001

FO0r¥0000000T
70¥%00000001
02€920009001
0ce%z000900T
02€9200092001
0Z€92000900T
02€92000900T1
02€92000900T
0EP900PLLOTE

0929€000¢T1C

€L292000900T

£L29¢000900T

0929€000CT1Z

092Z901T000TTS

INIWESINGWITY NOILINL

SANA TYNNNY 120¢ ddVI

HSVIL AJ0TTOY S¥¥¥d 02
TOADHY 3 HSVYYL HOTYYI 0Z
ONITDADEY ¥ HSVYL 99 0Z
ONITORD3EY 3 HSVYAL 0D 0Z
4Ld J0d¥d 02
HSYYL INIVW 0¥ ¥dATd

TOTADHY 3 HSYAL

LIAI¥D ddd4 D0

qdd 00
jolctet
oda
23a
o4dda
elctet
0z D4dd

LIQEYD dIdL YOINES

10
0cCLT

ANAYL

10

60
80
L0
90
50
¥0
€0
4]
Te

CINOILIOL

ZIT XYY¥YRN T

Tzozsdnd

MI¥d 40 NOILVIDOSSY SIONITIIT

0z23d

MNYE TYNOILYN NOLONIINDNH 1D

SIYYd ¥I¥ddd MNIS

T0

5686

0D ODNILYEH 3 ONIFWHNTd FWOH

g8¥d LHODIT

SIYYd dIVddd HT0d LHDIT

SHTANVYH d00d

SI¥Vd JIV¥ddy LHOIT 9¥

10

T0

10

10

SEEveee

TETEEOL

0TvPOLED

Pr1I09€e

WANAYL

¥dS¥YT1I

NILNOH

WOH

LNY WHLI
/LAY FADIOANI

L dOvd

9% °00¢ 0z/ec/¢1
9% 00¢ 0z/62/21
9% 002 02/62/2T
9% °00¢ 0c/e6z/2t
IWY MDIHD ALYd MHD

# MDUHO

HL¥Ad "ANI

T20Z/%1/10 OL

0zoz/11/¢t

HHGRAN LNNODDY

WO A

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIVd
L2Id9LSId AYYd dISIT

NOIILJdIYd2SHA

# EDIOANT #

MOM®0000SFdY
6C:£T1+:80
1202/%1/10

JOANHA

adI
PHNIL
PILYd



00°0%¢
00°0TS
00°0GL
00°0T9
007019
00°0T8
00°00¢
00°00¢€
00°00¢€
0T°TLI 69
0T TLT 69
0T TLT 69
00" LES
00°LEB
00°LES8
00°8LZ
00°8LZ
00°8LZ
SL6V

SL 6P
SL'6b

[4 211

[A NN
v TSP

00°06L

P TYL0L

00019

SIYIOL

00°00€

SIYL0L

0T TLT'69

SIYLOL

00°LES

SIVIOL

00°8LZ

VIYLOL

SLT6F

SIYLOL

S

0z/62/21

JOdNIA

T2/PT/T0

dOANIA

12/%1/10

JOANIA

12/%1/10

JOANTA

0z/6c/2¢t

FOANIA

oz/62/2t

HOANHEA

0z/62/2t

JOONIA

0z/ez/eTt

20865

888665

L8866

98869

1086S

00865

66L6S

86L6S

0z/12/et

0¢/50/21

0c/1e/eT

0zZ/v%0/21

gz/oec/et

o0z/zce/et

0z/10/21

0z/81/21

0EPS0T0EGODTT
0£%9000€60TC

0Z€92000900T

0TT90000000T

00L92000900%

0EVO0CZVILOTE

0EP90£0E60T2

§929¢0009001

€0€962TVLOTE

SHSSYTID SSANLIA 0¢ J3Q 20
SASSYTID SSHANLIA 0¢ 2dFA 10

LWY WALI
/IWY EDIOANI

8 tHDV¥d

LWY YMOHEHD

dL¥d AHO

# MOHEHD

HL¥d "ANI

T20Z/%1/10 OL

AHIHNAN LNAODDOVY

020Z/11/21T ROYd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOIMLISIa XM¥¥d

9LOGEL
IMSILYW ¥ ATHHDIW RWIMNSULVRA
TYAOWHIY HLSYM HdVYDSANYT 10
0Z-2T10T1896-8CT
ONILVAYIOXE 3 ONITNVYH SYER YHSYYN
dTHSHHIWIN TYANNY TO
SSPPT
HOUIWNWOD A0 HIIWYHD VHYY FISIT YHOTIST
LOOAYd HOVYVYD TUNIA 10
0T°800-8T0¢
NOILDAYLSNOD HIIT SNODULIT
Z 901D HIv¥d¥d TIVd  T0
020¢24dd-L20
YNHT MNTdd JIYNAT
SHUSSYTO ¥D0A 0Z 2da 10
02022Ed
IASMOTEYN "W NIUVA MSMOTIVA
dSOH NIAI¥D 10
T60167¥
AT1ddNs SYOLOYILNOD NSO NSL
SEIA00D 1O
9500-0260CT-19¢CPCL
TEAMIL dTgMmar
NOILJIYOSHd WALI
# IOIOANI # YOANIA
MOM®00008¥7dY 4T

6Z:€1:80 HWIL

dISIT

TZ02/%1T/10 :4LYA



09°0¢€¢€

09°0€€

09°0¢¢t

1P°S1E

887611
88°6TT

00" 1€
00° 1€

ST LT
ST LE

L6°0L
L6 0L

86°1¢
86°1¢C

€V VY

13 A4

0V 6LT

0% "6LT
07 6LT

8€°99

8E°94

8€°96G

fIYLOL

09'0¢g¢g

O0z/eT/TT

oe/ec/Cl

0¢/62/21

JOaNIA

0¢/62/21

TIYL0L d0dNdA

Tr°STE

TP STE

TP GTE

TP°STE

7 STIE

Iv'STE

0z/6c/2t

0z/62/¢1

0z/6¢/21

0z/62/2T

oec/ez/Cl

0z/62/21

STYLOL YOONEA

0FP6LT

oc/6e/ct

PIVLOL dOUNHEA

90866

9086¢

9086S

50869

p08eS

70865

70868

70865

p0869

70865

£0865G

0z/ze/et

oz/ze/zet

0z/81/21

0cr/ee/et

02/92/80

0z/ce/et

oz/1e/et

oz/9t1/2t

0z/91/2T

02/11/2T

oz/te/zt

092990008012

0929900080T¢

09¢99100¢1¢C

0€E¥90€0€60T2

5929200090071

§ZZ9€0002TT2

0929300080T¢

09292000<T0T

£4292000900T

€4292000900T

0€F9020€E60TC

dEONATY dH9HdVY.L

dHEINAEY dE9IAdVYL

IYLSOWIIHL

ANYAROD

SSYTD ¥D0X 3 SHELVTIE 0Z0cZ Ddd

dIONIA MONS JANANOYDAVIA

dIGUATd aradIT ® STOO0L

SIM¥d YILYIAH ¥d4S

SILdYd ¥YIVddd SIHOIT YALTIHS

$1d¥d ¥I¥ddd HT10d LIHOIT

S4I¥d3d dTO0d IHDIT

SIASSYTD ¥OO0X FATLNAD Q0Z DEdA

IWY WILI
/LAY dDTOANT

6 FIO¥d

LWY MODHEHD

HLVd dHD

# MOEHD

JL¥A "ANTI

1202/%71/10 OL

ozoc/1u/2t

JIdHAN LNNODDY

WOYd4d

ONILSIT dJICANI dIv¥d
IJDTYLSIA dMd¥d dTSIT

NOILAIY¥DSHd

T0
968€LE
10
S6BEVE
10
F6EERE
ATddNs TIAOOW YOOW
0
037
AOOW T ARWY YAOOKW
0
8L
10
S6L9
10
TELY
T0
TpS9
10
FESe
10
80€E9
SAYYNIN JAENIR
10
020¢o4dd
YAIIW YLIY FUTHAN
WALI
# HOIOANI # dOdNHA
MOM*00005Pd¥ ar

6C:€T:80 -HWIL
120¢/%1/10 :-d1¥d



0L799
0L°99

0o0"1¢
00" 1¢

SZ €9
5Z°€9
SET102
SF°102Z
7102
PS 196 °2
9€£°087
60°T1%S

SpIZL

FeT€0V
PO e0b

TE" PO
€ %9

06°9TT
067911

¥STPTIC
FSTPIC

T9° %97
TI9°%9¥F

T0°L¥C
T0°LWC

80°6cCt
80°6¢C¢E

0L°99 TZ/P1/10
SZ°¥8 0z/62/21
SZ°F8 0z/62/21

VIVLOL MOONHIA
Sy°T02 0z/6¢/C1

SIYLOL JOdNTA

PG 1962 0z/ez/21
PGS 196’2 0z/62/21
FS 196 ¢ 02/62/21
vST196°2 02/62/21
P T96°2 0z/62/2T
$51196°2 0z/62/21
PG 19672 0z/6e/¢t
FS 19672 ne/ee/el

SIYLOL JOANIA

688669

60865§

60865

80866G

L086S

L086S

L086S

L086S

L0865

L086S

L086S

L086S

0z/02/2T

0z/90/¢t

0c¢/82/11

0z2/81/80

0z/L0/21

0Z/L0/21T

0z/L0/21

0zZ/L0/21

gz/Lo/et

oc/Lo/2t

0z/%0/21

0z/L0/C1T

09L92000900F

00€90000000T

09920002007

§Z€920009001T

€0990000000T
£€099000000T¢

€0926000801¢2

€0997%100L0C2

£0996T00L0CT

€0992000900T

£€0992000800T

€099201T000TTS

£€099€T00900T

IO3ILON TU¥DHUT

HOILON TYOHT

HAOILON T¥DIT

T0

T9LS9T
T0

8LZSOT
10

60G€E9T

ONTI SNCIIVDITINd MO04d¥d

YHEZITILAHEA ® dHUS ANNOJYDAVTI

T0
IS68786S

ANVAWOD JddS TYNOILUYN

dLd DOUd
LD DHY

20
10

6GL8EPBEBBI-L0OZT0C

d¥'ls

T0

19956602%89-L02T0¢C

NYHEAVL NAIANVYIL

10

Z000T00L0E9-LOCTOC

ASNOH ¥IAANEX/AUTZLIAN

10

LOO0TOT6LSY-L0ZT0Z

ADV¥YYD SMY¥Yd MEN

T0

Z0C6FTTTI86T-L0OCT0C

IYIH JDOVYYD SHYUVd

T0

80000662000-L02T0C

g4

10

80TI68ESPTEL-FOCTOC

LY¥IH INIYW Jd9 J9dIAIN

T0

700006890LT-¥0210C

S¥D ¥O0DIN

aayvd

HISTLN

DYOIIN

NOILJdTYEIS3d WHLI

LNY WHLI
/LWY HDIOANI

01 :dU9Y4

LINY MOHHD HL¥Yd XMHD

# MOWHD

ALY¥d "ANT

120¢/%1/10 OL

0coz/11/2Ct

JHIANN LNAOQDOY

NOdd

ONILSIT dOIOANI dIvd

LOIMLSIA M9v¥d

dISIT

# HOIOANI

# JOANIA

MOM 00006V dY tar
62:€T:80 :HWIL
1202/pT/T0 :3LYA



967672
Z6°6¥2°0T
0z 51¢
0Z°S1¢E

0z 51¢
00°00E‘T
00°00€’T
00 00E‘T
62" TL

62 1L

62 1L

9Z LOS'E0T
9Z°L0S'E0T
9¢°L0S'€0T
00°8TT
00811
00°8TT
Z6'6EE
Z6'6EE

26 6EE
00°0¢€Z

00°0€2
00°0¢€¢

26767201

CTYLOL

0g's1E

STIYLOL

00°00€°T

SIYLOL

6C°TL

FIYLOL

9Z LOS'E0T

STYLOL

00°8T1T

CTYLOL

26 6EE

sIYI0L

00°0€c

oz/6z/21

HOONEA

oz/6z/2t

JOANIA

0z/62/2t

JOANEA

TZ/%1/10

dOdNEA

oc/6¢/2t

JOANHA

ge/ec/ct

FOaANIA

0z/6z/21

JOONIA

0Z/62/21

FOANIA

91868§

ST864S

71868

06866

€1866

21865

118665

0186S

0z/01/2T

0c/12/21

0¢/%1/21

02/1€/2T

oc/62/21

0¢2/21/90

0Z/¢T/1T

0z/0T/2T

€0€90026L0TC

0E79020£601C

SZE9Z000900T

0EEOFO00ETOT

057900000052

§2€92000900T

09290T000TTS

000Z000000T2

SAIT4dNS

SEHSSYID SSHNIIA HOINIS 0¢ 2dd

TYAORHY HHdL Md NIIFAVAd

TYINEY MNVIL HOYOL

WNHYd WONVIASNI 0Z20c¢ JAT¥H dNZ

LNEWIDOUYNYW ASIY LOIYLSIA Mdv¥d

dEIAYIdS LNIVd

ATHNESSY SNI¥YYIE ddTIONd

0Z/0T/2T AGNNAFH

IWNY WALI
/LAY IDIOANI

1T :499¥d

LAY ADHHD

dI¥Q HMHD

# MOUHD

ALYd

1202/%1/10 OL

"ANT

0Z0Z/11/2T1

dHIHNAN INNODDOY

WNOYdA

ONILSIT FIDIOANI dIv¥d
LOTYLSIA Ad¥d HISIT

NOILdIY¥Ogdd WILI

10
286€£-0224d
YN SNAHZILID sd9d L1294
T0
0zZT
TIHASWYE-INIS [ ATTIOH TIYASWYd
10
LTLO
NOILY¥0Od¥0D ddd¥L d ¥ ¥ 2391034
T0
0¢TS9019
ONI ’‘NOILNEI¥LISIA YIVXYdd I¥X¥dd
10
9€00CHS
IdId¥d
10
2EBISL
0D ONIYALOVANNVAW ddENOId HINOI4
10
99€£289¥
OTT NMOL SI¥V¥d MOLSIdVd
TO
020TZTANNAHYT
SMYYd 904 SYIANLIVd dTISI'T ANLEYJd
# HOIOANI # JOANIA
MOM 000097 dY aI
6Z:€T+80 *dWIL
1202/%1/10 :4dL¥d



00759 081900000052 ONINIVIL d9d4D 8V

00°¥9¢ O1T9000000TZ dTHSHYUIWAN ¥dadI L¥
00°G¢e 0ZT90000L0TZ ASNHAXT HONTIIANOD 9%
€0-¢€es8 §09%0000000T SHDYYHD INOH4 TTID ILO0 S¥
8€°8971 S099%100L0CC HINOHd NYHAVI NYIGAVIE §¥
LLTE9 G09921T00601TC AL HTdY¥D 44D ¢€F
8€°8ET S0998T00L0E2 dINOHd dOHS HIIWSMDUVTE ZF
8€°8ET S0996100L0C2 ANOHd YHANAX/AETZLAN T¥F
FS €91 50998100022 HANOHE WNASAW LOoddd O0F
€2°VLE G09380T000TTS ANOHdETHEL 94 6¢
29°¢£9¢ 50290000000T INOH4ETHL 2D 8¢
0Z° 18T 5099¥v100L0CE INOHd * IENYIINI NYHAVL LE
£€°88T G099G000000T NOH4 3 IINMELNI INIYW ad ¥IATE Q€
6C76T §0998100L02Z¢C ANOHAETHL WRISOW G€
09°¢8 §0990T000TTS ANOHJHETIL 94 vE
cL ST §099€100800T ANOHAATAL INIVYW 9d €€
T0°S¥ 509920008001 ANOHdETHL Iddd SM¥¥d Z¢€
81°¢¢T §099210060TC ANOHJWTAL AdD T€
Z9°ELT §0992000000TC ANOHAWTHL Ddd 0€
C9°ELT S0990000000T INOHJHETIL d¥900 6¢
89 98¢ S0990T000TTS INOH4HETHL €99 82
SETEST L0990T000TTIS LEANYILNTI 99 LZ
85°9L S099000000T2 HANOHd ¥ILD Ddd 92
85 9L §50990000000T ANOHd ¥ID DUd §¢
901§ 90920000€00T AL ATED ¥1ID 0¥ §Z
26°6G¢ £L0990000€00T LANYAINI ¥1D D3I €T
S8°6¥%T £0990000€£00T LIANMAINI DD 2T
00°0¢ 021200000001 YYNIWES IEd  T1¢
€2°9L 0TT90000000T 394 XTHLNOW WOOZ 0¢
96761 0TT90000000T NOILAIYDSdNS JYadvdSMAN 61
LE"88¢E 08%¥90000000T STYIGILYVA ONIIHEMYYN 81
00° %92 0TTS0000%00T JdIHSYIGWIN ¥d4dI LT
00°068°T 0Z2L90000€00T LO¥YINOD INVLSNOD 4dT 91
2086 0TP92T006012 sav¥y g4 ST
887611 0ZL90000€00T S HIYMIA0S JULAROD  ¥1
00°8TT 08%90T000TTS LOYLNOD LNYLSNOD 94 €T
S1°9¢ GEEIPO00ETOT SI9¥d dIMOW 2T
0C¢ 0L SEEI9P000ETOT . SU¥IL TT
00° %92 0TT20000000T JIHSYEIEWIN ¥ddI 0T
8% " 29 0rT90000000T SEN0¥Id 60
00°€8L 0TT20000000T TI J0 NOILVIDOSSY IWOW 80
00°9¢ €0E900TLLOTT SUITddNS YOINIS LO
6% 8T €0£90025L0TC SHITAANS DY 90
vz 91 042900000001 SIITddNs IDILA0 S0
¥ 9t 0L25000000T2 SHITdANS HADIJA0 FO0
66°C1T €0£90026L0T2 SdI1I1ddns €0
L87€E8T £E0E9000LLOTC SA¥v¥d AVAITOH Z0
Z6°6¥C 0T 26 67201 oz/e6c/et 91868 0c/01/21 2596€£-020Ed
LAY WILT WAN "0°d JdIGHAN LNAODDVY NOILATHDSHA WHLI
/LAY FDIOANI IWY MDFHD ALYA AHD # MDEHD JI¥A CANI # FIOICANI # ¥OONIA

T20Z/%1/10 OL 02Z0Z/TIT/ZT RWOA4

MOM®00005PdY +dI1
ONILSIT HDICANI aIvd 62 €1:80 ‘HWIL

¢T 4d9¥d LOTALSIA Md¥d dATSIT 1202/%y1/10 +HdL¥d



0081V
00°81TF

00°50¢

00°50¢
00°s0¢

00°6LS

00°6LS
00°6LS

6 T0F'T

ST°0ST
ST°0ST

6L°TS2'T
6L7TG6Z°T

oors1z’t

00°S12'1
00°STZ'T

Z6'6¥2°0T

T€°6¥%
66" LY
96761
66°0¢
00°0¢
00°0¢€
00°TT
T0°1T
9T°'9¢
00°9%€¢€
00°¥v9¢
o€ 6%
Z6°6vZ0T

007299 0¢/62/21
(TYI0L MOANdA
00°502Z 02/62/21
$TYLOL YOANZA
00°6LS 0Z/62/21
SIYLOL d0dNHA
ST 0ST 12/%1/10
6L7TS2 T 0z/6¢/21
IIYLOL ¥OANIA
00°STZ'T

¢z/eT/Tt

STYLOL JOON3EA

Z6°6v2°0T 0z/6z/2t

12866G

028665

61866

16865

81865

L1869

9186%

0z/60/0T1

0z/8c/et

0z/80/21

T¢/%0/10

02/T0/60

02/62/11

0z/01/21

0€79000000LC

§9290000000T

§TC9€000cTTC

SEE9F000ETAT

09¢901000TTIS

0E£L90000000T

0LZ90000000T
€0€90019L0TC
€0€9SCTVLOTC
0Z2L90000€00T
£0€90CT¥VLOTE
€0E9G2TIPLOTC
€0E9GCTRLOTE
E0E9GCTVLOTC
€0€95CIPLOTC
0ZL90000€00T
0TTI90000L0TC
0L29000000T¢

ADIAYAS NOILYLINYS ATHLNCOKW

TYMANET d0TD S.WYS TYANNY

SI2N00dd ddd¥d

SI¥¥d dYHMOTHMONS

SIYYd JUTANIEAS

Sd0L4A¥YT d0 548

10
S8%ST08
ONI NOILVYILINUYS HDIAYIS ADIATES
T0
0z0coEd
LOEUIA d07T0 S KHW¥YS TOSHYS
10
0EVTIC
ONI ’‘S¥ITddNs NLY dNSNLd
T0
00-L62298T1
0
SPL8F8T
JONI SYEdNTEY HANIEA
10
8L¥S
ONI ‘SHEOIA¥IS ¥IILAdWOD LOVdY 2L2Y3d

SAITA4NS ADIAJO
SHITddNS
SUITddNS

YIOYYHD d0LdYT
SHITddNS
$3171440S

SEITA4ANS VINVS

Sovd

SHITAANS YINVS
SNOILYLS 9ONIMD0d
JIHSYHIWNIN ¥¥dI1
SAITA4NS FOIAJ0

2S6£-0203d

INY WHLI
/IWY FOIOANI

€T +HdDVd

IWY ¥O4UHD HdL¥d FHD

# MDHHD

HIVd "ANI

T202/%1/10 OL

dIFHAN LNNODDY

020Z/T1/2T KWO¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOIYLISIA MA¥d

NOILdI¥DSAd

dISIT

# FIDIOANI # YOONHA

MOM®0000S7d¥ aI
62 €180 ‘HRWIL
1202/%1/10 -4L¥d



007009

00°0ST
00°0ST
00°00¢€

00°0S1
00°0ST
00°00¢
00°2v9 ‘¢

00°79¢
00°v9c

00°2ET
0072CET

0C0"p3¢
00°v8e

00"zet
00°zeT

00°¥9¢
00°79¢

00°2€ET
00°2Ze1

00" %3¢
00°¥9¢

00°2ET
00" 2ET

00°¥%9¢
00°¥9¢

00°cCeT
007cET

00°¥P¥C
00°vFkC

FTYLOL JOUNEA

00°00¢€ TZ/%1/10

00°00¢ gz/ec/ct

SIYLOL YOANIA

£686S

22869

26865

26866

26864

26865

26865

26866

26869

26865

76865

26866

0z/1€/21

02/0E/TT

1Z/80/10

1Z/80/10

0¢z/11/21

gc/11/%21

0z/11/21

0z/11/21

0¢/eT/11

02/€1/11

0Z/€T/1T

0Z/€T/1T

0z/€z/0T

0TF90005L0TC
0T%¥20000L0TZ

0T¥20000L0TC
0T¥90000L0TC

0€79000000LT

0£¥2000000LC

0€¥3000000LT

0€Y9000000LT

0€r2000000LC

0€¥2000000LC

0€¥9000000LE

0E¥2000000LT

0€EF9000000LE

0E¥2000000LT

0€¥9000000LC

Sa¥ ZJAIT NY¥9dNdNS
SAY JATT NY9dNdns

SA¥ FAIT NYLIYNENS TY¥IDH4S Odd
SAV HJAIT NYE¥NdNS 901D IdYdD

HOIAGIS

ADIAYES

HDIAJHES

HDIAYES

dDIAYES

ADIAMES

ADIAYES

d0IndEsS

F2IAYES

dDIAGES

A2IAGES

NOILVLINYS

NOIL¥LINYS

NOILYLINYS

NOILYLINYS

NOII¥LINYS

NOILVLINYS

NOILVYLINYS

NOILVLINYS

NOILVLINYS

NOILYLINYS

NOIIYLINYS

ATHINOW

XTHILNOW

ATHLNORW

XTHLNOW

ATHLNORW

ATHLNORW

XTHLNOH

ATHINOR

ATHLNORW

ATHLNOK

ZTHLNOR

LAY WHLI
/IWY HDIOANT

A ADY¥d

00°086°T TZ/%1/10
00°086°T Tz/%1/10
00°086°T T¢/%1/10
00°086°T Te/P1/10
00°086°T 12/%1/10
00°086'T 1¢/%1/170
00°086'T T2/%1/10
00°086°T Te/v1/10
00°086°T T2/¥1/T0
00°086°T T2/%T/T0
00°299 0c/ec/21
LWY MDOHEHO ALY AHD

# MOWHO

IILVA "ANT

1Z202/%1/10 OL

0202/11/21

FHEANON INQCDOY

WOd4A

ONILSIT d3ICANI QIvUd
LOTALSTIA Md¥d HTSIT

NOILdIYDSHd WHLI

[49]
10
7692L00T0CZT
Z0
10
P69CL00T0ETT
YIJAAWN MYHS MYHS
10
0697808
10
6897808
T0
0€L0L08
T0
62L0L08
10
82L0L08
10
LZL0LO8
T0
L08SS08
T0
9086508
10
6089508
10
7085508
10
8875108
# IOIOANI # YOANIA
MCM®°0000S5Fd¥ tarz
6C2:€1:80 EAWIL
120Z/%T/10 :31¥d



00°096°T
00°096°T
00°096°T
c0-zee'1

00°89%¥
00°89%

00 zZEw
00°2Z¢€¥

00°ceb
00°zEw
007068

0070652
007062

00°0s<
00°062

00°0s¢€
00° 0S¢
8G°8¢

857 8¢
86°8¢€

LAY WILI
/IWY FDIOANI

ST +EH¥d

0070961

00°04G8

007098

00°058

85 8¢

SIYIOL YOdNHEA

0c/62/21

STYLOL dQANJIA

00"2€E’T 0c/62/21
00-zee't 0z/6Z/21
00°Ze€’1 0z/62/2T

CIVIOL dOdNUA

0z/62/21

0c/62/21

0c/ec/C1

CIYLOL dOONEA

0z/62/¢1T

SIYLOL dOUNHA

T10°61 0z/6c2/2C1
10°6T 0Z/62/¢1
LAY MOHUHD dL¥d AHO

L2868

92865

9286S

92869

52865

528665

52865

72869

£7866

£2865S

# MOWHD

SEZ99000801TZ TOOd ONIWWIMS DNIZIYALNIM TO
02/0€/071 €09
LNINIDYNVA TOOd ONIWWIMS SHdS
009900000062 ONTMOLINOW WAYTIVY NIHAWL T0
0c/01/21 691GV
0093900000052 ONIYOLINOW Wd¥'IV LOd3d TO
oe/ot/et 89TGVC
00920000005 NIYOLINOW WMVYTY HHANIA/AATZIAN 10
0c/0T/2T L9TS¥PC
LSHM ANYTOOVDIHD TOYLINOS YLINOS
§€290000800CT TOYLNOD HAITATIM TO
oz/vt/et L8EO9ET
§€290000900T TOILNOD HAITATIM TO
oz/Tt/21 90z09¢¢
G€Z90000900T TO4INCOD HAITATIM 10
gc/0t1/2t Zv009¢€¢
INIREIDYNYH LS3d NITITHLIRNS HFHLIWS
09Z920T000TTS AONYNILNIVA 3S9000 gd 10
0Z/22/90 950688001
JTT XT1ddNS FJIYISANVT INOYLIS ANOHLIS
09239€0002TT2 SHACTO 10
0Z/6T/TT 0-¢€19
0929€0002T1¢ SHAITA4ANS INI¥d 10
0c/€0/21 €-€L9¢€
SHYITTIIM NIMJIIHS IMIIHS
KON "C°d GEHWNAN LNAODOY NOILJIYOSHJ WHLI
HdLVd "ANI # TOICANI # JOANIA
T202/%1/10 OL 0202/T1/21T WOd4
MOM®00005FPdY +dI
ONILSIT FI0ICANI dIVd 6C€T+80 ‘UWIL
LOTYISIA ¥Y¥d dTSIT T202/%1/10 :d1¥d



00-8¢
00°8¢
00°98T
007981
007981
00°8¢
00°8¢
0082
00°29¢

00°0§
00° 0%

00'e1e
00°21¢
00°09
00709
00709
[ARAR:
c5°z98
26298
P67 LS0'T

0T°08Ss
01T°09S

P8 LOS
p8°L0S

LAY WHLI
/LAY dDIOANI

9T +UDVd

00782 0Z/62/21
SIYLOL YOdNHA
007981 02/62/21
TIVLOL YOONIA
00°8¢ 0Z/62/2T
IYL0L dOdNTA
00°29¢ 12/91/10
00°29¢ T2/%1/10
PTYLOL YOANZIA
00709 0Z/6c/2T
TIVLOL HOUNHA
257298

0z/62/21

SIYLOL dOANIA

0T706GS 12/%1/10
¥8°LOS 0c/6z2/¢1
LAV MDHEHD TLVA MHD

£€866

2864

T€86¢

568649

56865

0€£864

6286S

76868

82866

# MDIHD

0z/s1/21

0z/81/21

0z/SsT/2T

12/L0/T0

12/80/T0

0Z/01/21

02/12/2T

1¢/10/170

0z/10/2T

JLvd

1202/%T/10 OL

"ANI

0002000000TZ

000200000012

0002000000TZ

000c000000TC

000200000012

£4292000900T

0E£L90000005¢

191900000082

191900000062

FIEWNAN LNNODOY

020Z/TT/ZT WOd4

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvWd

LOIYLSIA MY¥d

0Z/ST/2T ANNARYE
02/ST/2T ANDAFA
0Z/ST/Z1 aNnIdd
Tz/L/T ANQATY
12/9/1 aANQITY

INOLS TYIYOWHRW

ONI

SHITAANS DNINVITD TIAQD

10
0ZSTCTANNIENT

OTTILSOD YOHS
10
02ZSTZTANNATT
AI0AMYT HLHAL
T0
0ZSTZTANNATYE
NOSYW YITVYRWY
10
TZLOTOANNZEY

10
TZ20T0aNNIET

I¥YEdEd 3Or

TO

7102010

‘dILNED INOLS

10
§66008106

DONTYALOVAANYW TYDIWHHD HIVLIS

AONYYIASNI dIT 12 NYCL

GONYEASNI dlT 0Z J3d

10
QLINVCTZ

10
drI23ddoe

ANVAWOD HUDNYYASNI JYYANYLS

NOILdI¥OSHEA

ATSIT

WALI
# JOICANT

MOM*00005%dY
62:€T1+80
T202/%1/10

0T9T000L

6ZTT0O00L

6€0T000L

T660000L

JIANOLS

DHIYLS

YANY LS

# JOgNEA

aIx
CHWIL
sdL¥d



00°6¥

00°6¥

0067

00°67%

00767V

00 ¢S

002§

00°¢s

00°90¢

00°8¢
00°8¢

00°8LT

00°8LT

00" 8¢

0082

0082

00°6F%

00°67%

00°6%

00° ¢S

00-zs
00°2¢s

00°67% 0z/62/21
CTIVLOL dCANIA
00°6F 0z/ec/ct
VTIVLOL 9OdNHA
00°¢s 0z/62/21
SIYLOL YOONIA
00902 0c/62/2t
00°90¢ 0¢/62/21
fIVLIOL YOdNEA
00°8¢ 0z/6z/21
SIYLOL MOANEA
0C'6¥ oc/6z/et
PIVLOL YOONHEA
00°2§

0z/6c/2t

IYI0L JOaNIA

0¥866S

6£864

8E86S

LEBBS

LEBBS

9€865

GEB6SG

rEBES

ge/st/et

o0z/st/zt

02/61/21

0c/s1/¢2t

0c/80/2T

oc/st/Ct

0Z/s1/2T

ge/st/et

000200000012

000Z2000000T¢

000c000000TC

000Z000000T¢

000200000012

000200000012

000Z000000T2

000200000012

0¢/ST/21

0ez/61/21

0z/s1/21

0z/S81/21

0z/8/2T

og/s1/2t

02/ST/2T

0g/S1/21

aNnadd 10
0ZSTZTANNadd

THIdd ANOHLNY

aNndIdd 10

0ZSTZTANNAdYT

NOSTYYD XHLOWIL

aNaddad 1o

0ZSTCTANNIEY

XITIAd HLAC

aNnadd 10

0ZSTCTANNAEYT

aNnnddd 1o
0Z80ZTANNIHY

TIIH NIATLS

aNnady 10

0Z2S8TZ2TANNATYE

NYWAIM NIJdH

annagd 10

0ZSTZTUNOAZEYE

aTd0¥M TTID

aNQddd  TO

0¢STZTANNARY

STAYID ¥SSITER

LEITOO0L

9€9T000L

SE9T000L

FE€E9TO00L

ZE€9T000L

£€Z91T000L

819T000L

NOILATIYOSHd WILI

IWY WALI
/LIWY ADIOANT

LT -dADYd

LNY MDHHD qLYA MHD

# MDHEHD

dL¥d

1202/%1/10 OL

TANT

HIIRAN LNAODDY

0202/11/2T KWOdd

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvd

LOIYLSIAd d9v¥d

dISIT

# HOIOANI

MOM™00005PdY
6C:E£1:-80
1202/%1/10

# JOANMUA

-al
CARIL
TALYd



00°zze

00°¢zce

00" 16

00°1T6

0016

00°82

0082

0082

00°8¢

00°82

00°8¢

00°6¥

00°6F

006w

00° 16

00716

00°T6

00°8¢

00°8¢

00782

00'e¥

00°'6¥%
00°6F

00"¢ce

STIYLOL

00" T6

SIYIOL

00°8¢

PIYLOL

00°8¢

fTYLOL

00'6F

TIYLOL

00" 16

STYLOL

00°82

FIVLOL

00°6¥F

0c/eg/C1

HOONMUA

0¢/ec/ct

YOdNIA

0Z/62/21

JOANIA

0z/62/21

JOONFEA

0z/6z/21

JOANIA

0z/62/21

HOANHA

0z/6c/et

JOANIA

oz/6z/et

JOaNIA

8F86G

L¥86S

9¥86¢

S¥86S

77869

£786S

47413

F865S

aNnadd 10
0221CTANNAHYT

0z/81/21

SHLILS ¥SIT

0Z/GT/CT ANNAId 10

0ZGTCTANQATE

YOTAYL NOYYHS

0Z/S1/2T aNnddd T0

02STCTANNIEYT

YHAYHOS HLSHIIN

0Z/ST/2T aunddd 10

0Z6TZTaNNdTd

N¥Ad NHHTTIOO

0Z/ST/¢T ANOIET 10

0Z2GTZTANNIEY

SHAOHY HNITIAYA

02/ST/2T ANRDAAY TO

0Z2STZTANNIHEYT

AU¥MOW IQIYH

0Z/S1/2T ANQAEY 10

0ZSTZTANNAEY

SNY¥T TUHOVH

0Z2/G61/21T aNnaEd 10

0ZSTZTANNAdYT

SYIN SILd0A

S791000L

PPOTOCO0L

€791000L

ZF9T000L

TP9T000L

0F9T000L

6€9T000L

8€9T000L

LAY WILI
/INY HDIOANI

8T :dDV¥d

LWNY ADHHD

dL¥d AHD

# MDIHD

000zoCo000TE
oc/9t1/21
0002000000T¢
0z/St1/zt
000c000000T2
0z/s1/2t
00000000012
0z/st1/21
000<000000TZ
oc/st/ct
000200000012
gz/st/ct
000200000012
0Z/61/21
000200000012
gz/st1/2t
WON "O0°d SdEERAN LNOODOY
dL¥d "ANI

1202/%1/10 OIL 0Z20Z/TIT/CT WOdd

ONILSIT JDIOANI dIV¥d
ILOIYLSIA Xd¥d

NOILATYISHAd WHLI
# FDIOANI

MOM®000067dY
62:€1:80
1202/%1/10

ITISIT

# YOUNIA

Heas
FHRIL
CHIYd



0079871

007981

007 ZET

00°¢E1

00°¢eT

00°6ST

00°6GT

00°66T

00°9re

00°9%c

00°9¥%¢

00181

00°1871

00" 18T

0076671

0076641

00°6ST

00°1FE

00°1vE

00°1v%E

00°9¢€e

00 9¢ce
00°9¢2

007981

FTYLOL

00°CET

TTYLOL

00°69T

FTYLOL

00°9v¢

SIYLOL

00° 18T

FIYLOL

00°6ST

HIVLOL

00°TvE

fIYLOL

00'9¢c

0c/6c/¢t

JOANEA

0z/6¢/21

HOONIA

0z/62/21

JOUNIA

oz/6c/2t

JOONIA

0z/62/2t

JOANHEA

gc/ec/et

JOANIA

oz/6c/2t

JOONIA

g¢/ec/ct

JOaNIA

96866

§5866

79868

£6869

26866

168665

05866

678689

0¢/91/2T

oe/Sst/ct

0c/s1/¢t

0z/91/21

gz/st/¢t

0z/sT/21

Oc/vt/et

oz/st/et

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

0Z/ST/21

0g/S1/2T

0Z/81/¢1

gz/s1/2t

0z/st/¢t

gz/st/ct

0Z/%1/2T

0Z/ST/2T

aNndasd 10
02QTCTANNAREYE

OLOAWTYHT ATTHA

aNndEd 10

0ZSTZ1ANNdEYT

TIIHIA0D dTODIN

aNnadd 10

0ZSTZTANNAEYT

AT¥d9dvYD INILSTAY

aNndagy 10

0ZSTCTANNAEYE

NOSYOL ¥SIT

aNadsEd 1o

0ZSTZTANNATEE

AYNIH HLId AYVK

aNnnddd 10

0CSTZTANNAEYE

FETIEN JIAYA

aNnadd 10

0ZPTCTANQIEY

NOSJdWOHL HOYZ

aNnasd 10

0ZSTZTANNAEY

NHANYZ JIANYA IITOL

£G9T000L

¢S91000L

TG9T000L

05910001

679T000L

87910004

L¥2T000L

97910001

NOILdIYOSHEd WIALIL

LAY WALI
/IWY EDT0CANT

61 :3EDV¥d

LINY ADHHD

HLYd ¥HD

WAN "0°d
# AMDUHD

ALYAd "ANI

T202/%1/10 OL

0zoz/1T/2T

HIEGHAN LNOODDY

NOdd

ONILSIT WUDIOANI dIWd

LOIYLSIA MYd¥d

qdIsIT

# FIIOANI

# MOANIA

MOM®000Q0SPdY +aI

6Z:£1:80
1202/pT/T0

SHWIL
SHLYd



00-88T1

00°8871

00 2Zre

00°2v¢

00°2Zr¢E

007981

00°981

00-98t1

00°%9

00°%9

00°%9

0079871

00981

007981

00°¢6S

00°266S

00°26%

00°S0T

00°S0T

00°60T

00°96T

0079671
00961

00°88T

SIYLOL

00°cZve

SIYLOL

007981

FIVLOL

00" %9

TIYLIOL

00°98T

STYLOL

007264

FIYLOL

00°60T

SIYLIOL

00°96T

0z/62/21

JOANMA

0z/62/21

JOUNIA

0c/e6c/cCt

JOONEA

0z/6c/2t

dOaNIA

0c/ez/et

JOANIA

0z/62/21

FOaANIA

0z/62/2T

dOdNIA

oz/ec/et

JOONIA

7986¢G

€9868§

29868§

19869

09866

659868

86864

LG986S

0z/80/21

0z/80/21T

0z/80/21

02/80/21

0z/80/21

02/80/21

0z/80/2T

0z/80/21T

000200000012

0002000000T¢

000Z000000TC

000200000012

000¢000000T¢

000200000012

000z000Q00O0TE

000200000012

LAV WHLI
/IWY HDIOANT

0Z 39%Yd

ILWY dDHHD

JL¥a MHD

# MDEHD

IILVd CANI

T202/%1/10 OL

0zoZ/11/¢t

HHIWAN LNOODDY

WOd 4

ONILSIT IDIOANTI 4IVd

LOIYLSIQ d9v¥d

02/8/21 UNQIZE 10
0Z80ZTANNANT
KILHOITOD JIAYA T99T000L
0Z/8/2T QNRIFd 10
0Z8021TANNITYT
ZAJ0T ¥OI¥dE 099710001
0Z/8/21 ANQAEE  TO
0Z809TANAATY
MATHINY TAYHOIN 659T000L
028021 aNNAZd TO
0Z80C¢TANNAEYT
NYAITINS ZIWYL 8G9T000L
0Z2/8/2T ANNAEd  T0
0ZB80ZTANAIHY
MDIWAOOOW YHANYS LS9T0004L
0Z802T ANNIFE TO
02802TANNIHAYT
VONIMMIS YEIINNIL 9G59T000L
0z/8/21 ANNATY TO
0Z280CTANNATT
NOSYRLIVd NUYDAW SS9T000L
0Z/8/21 GNNAEd 10
0Z2802TANNANY
THODND-IHOA¥ETY TTIIL HS9T000L
NOIL4dIdDSAd WHLI
# TDIOANI 4 ¥OONIA
MOM*0000S¥d¥Y taI
62 €180 HWIL

qdISIT

T20e/%1/10

THLYd



00°0vL
00-ovL

00°06L°€E
06°LP6

0G°L¥6
0075968

~

05°Lb6
0S°Lp6
00°568°T
007 LST
00°LSZ
00°L52
00°2v¢E
00°zZve
0o eve
0079871
007981
007981
00°¥%LC
00°FLT
00°vLT
00°66T

00°66T
007661

00°0¥%L 0¢/62/21

SIYLOL JOANdIA

00°568°1 T¢/91/10

00°568'7T 0z/62/21
{TYLOL ¥OANHA

00" LSe 0z/6z/2t
STYILOL ¥OANHIA

00" zve oz/62/eT
STYLOL dOAN{A

00981 oz/6c/21
CTYLOL ¥OUNIA

00'vLC 0z/62/21
$IYLOL YOJNIA

00°6ST

0z/62/2T

SIYLOL dOdNHA

TL86S

96865

0L86S

69866

89866

L9869

9986S

59866

0¢/11/21

oz/82/21

0Z/LT/2T

0e/12/21

0Z/80/2T1

02/80/21

0c/80/¢t

02/80/2T

0L¥900000001

0TP90000LOTC
0T720000000T

0TP90000L0TE
0T¥90000000T

000200000012

000200000012

000Z00000CTT

0002000000TZ

0002000000T¢

Sddd IYDdT 0Z0Z AON

avy ® d¥W ¥AGWYHD
a¥ 3 d¥YW YddWYHD

SA¥ AY¥OLOEY¥Id YIIWYHD 2Z-120¢Z
SAY A¥OLOEYIA ¥AIWVHD Z2-120¢

10
z§svey

dTT dHISSHdL

z0
10
oLzZLST

z0
TO
0CLTCT

2171 SNOILVYDITENd HIYNOS NMOL

0Z2/1¢/2T ANQATEY

T0
0ZTZZTANNAHEA

IMSNYMI THVYHOINR

02/8/21 ANNAAA

10
0Z80ZTANNIEY

S0IN0d0L0IDN0d ALSIEX

0z/8/¢1T ANNAYN™

10
02802 TANNIET

SYTTIGVIVA YAVHIYH

0Z/8/¢1 ANNATY

02/8/21 ANQAEE

10
0Z80CTANNAZTT

TII0 ¥SSATY

10

0280CTANQAEY

SIMHT VIDITIY

Ssddl

OSNMOL

9991000L

G99T10004L

P99T0COL

£99T000L

29910004

NOILdI¥OSHd WHLI

INY WALI
/LAY IDTIOANT

T +4d9¥d

LINY ADEHD dL¥A AHD

# MDOEHD

AL¥d “ANI

TC0Z/%1/10 OL

0zoz/1it/et

HHIGWRAN LNNODJDY

WO¥d

ONILSIT FOIOANI dIv¥d

I12Id9LSIa Adv¥d

47SIT

# FDIOANI

# JOaNdIA

MOM™000067dY ‘art
6Z:€T-80 ‘HWIL
T202/71/10 -EL¥A



687¢¢
68°¢¢

687¢¢C
68°¢c

PP0T
PP 0T

€0°¢
€6°8
£€6°8
687¢CC

68761
68761

68761
68°6T

68761
68761

29°9¢
28°9¢

68722
687¢2

66°¢V
86°1€T
L6°GLT

68°6T
68°6T

TL"0S
6C°¢EL6
00°%20°7T
00°025°2

00°08L"T
00°08L'T

SL'TOE’T 12/80/10
SLTT0E’T 12/80/10
GLTTOE'T 1Z/80/T0
SLTTOE’T 12/80/10
SLTOE'T 12/80/10
SLTTOE’T 12/80/10
GLTTOE'T 12/80/10
SLTTOE'T 12/80/10
GLTTOE'T 1Z/80/10
SLT0E’T 12/80/10
SLTTOE'T 1Z/80/10
00" %20°1 12/80/10

SIYIOL dOONIEA

00°08L"T TZ/¥1/10

9L86S

9.86S

9L86S

9.868§

9L86§

9L866

9L86S

9L86G

9L86S

9.86¢

9L86S

GL86S

YALYM/MIMIS 9079 NOISSHOINOD TO
T0ESZECT-020€2T

YHLYM/HINES YALTIHS HLYON 10
I ATARA LI FARNAS

dALYM/YIMES ISONOHHIYE 1O
T0TGCez1-020¢eCT

YIALYM/YIMES 44D €0
dALYM/dEMES 2D 20
YEILYM/MEAMES D0 1O

100S2€2T-0TZ0¢eCT

dALYM NOISSHONOD/HATMNIYES 20 10
T08vceCi-0c0¢eet

YALYM TOOd/XHTAWOD 92079 NIVR T0
TOzZozZECT-020€ETT

NOILVSIYYI JYALTHHES HILAOS TO
TOTOZECZT-020ETT

YHLYM S¥¥¥d 10
10002€2T-020¢€CT

JALVM/HEMES EOYYYD SH¥¥d TO
000STEZTI-0Z0ETT

YALYM/HIEMES ¥ID Jdd 20
YILYM/HIIMIS ¥LD D39 10
£000L0ZT-020¢€2CT

JALYM M¥¥d JHGHIL 10
TO009SSTI-020€ECT

1IN 99 20
TEINA NIWAY/S¥M¥¥d 10

IKY WALI
/LAY d3IOANI

Zz  +ED¥d

INY ¥DHHD dL¥d MHD

# MOFHD

p029600080T2C
0Z/0€/2CT
709920009001
0z/0€/2t
7099600080T<
oz/oe/et
709921006012
F0990000001C
709900000001
0z/0€/21
70992000200T
0c/0€/21
709960008012
0z/0e/et
7099¢00092001
0c/0e/21
709920009001
oeg/0€e/21
709970009001
0z/0€/21
709900000001
709900000012
02/0€/2T
709920009001
oz/oe/ct
Z0990TO000TTIS
Z099F000€TOT
02/S0/11T
0L¥90000000T
0¢/1T/10
WON "0°d HHIHAN LNOODDOY
dLYd TANI

T20Z2/P1/10 ©OL 0202/TT/21T MWOdd

ONILSTIT ADIOCANI dIVd

IDIMISIA d¥¥d JATSIT

Zr000000TT
ATISIT AC EDVTIIA TAOTIA
sHdd T¥9dT 0< 2dA 10
€SPSTY
NOILATIYOSHd WHLI
# HOTIOANI # ¥OdNIA
MOM*0000G67dY aIl
6Z:€T1:80 :-dWIL

1202/%1/1T0 :4dL¥d



8L°SP
8L G

8L°6¢
8L°6¢E

8L°6E
BL 6E

8L 6E
8L"6€

8L 6E
8L 6¢E

6876T
68°61

687¢¢
68722

6822
68°¢t

68°¢C
68722

6861
68761

68°¢2
6822

68°¢¢
68°¢2¢

F8°¥8
F8°¥8

F8°0G%
78706V

68722
68°2¢

SLTT0E’T

SLTTIOE'T

SLTT0E'T

SLTT0E’T

SL°10E’T

SLTTIOE'T

SLTTOE'T

GL TOE'T

GLTT0E’T

SLTT0E’T

SL'T0E’T

GL'TOE'T

SL T0E’T

SLTT0E’T

SLTTOE'T

12/80/T0

12/80/10

12/80/10

1e¢/80/10

Te/80/10

12/80/10

1Z2/80/10

T2/80/10

TZ/80/10

12/80/10

12/80/10

12/80/T0

12/80/10

12/80/710

1Z2/80/10

91865

9L86§

9L865

9L866S

9L8B6S

91868

94866

9L86S

9.86S

9L86S

9L868§

9L86G

9L86G

FILYM/EIMIS M4 NNITOHA0OOM 10
TO6ELESE-020ECT

NOILYDIYYI Md NNITDAOOM TO
TOLELESE-0ZO0ELT

YAIYM NIVINAQA ONIMNI¥YA 10
10L69182-020¢€CT

YAILYM/YHEMIAS AATHDVA 0ZFP 10
T052PPLE-020€E2T

YILYM/HEMES dOHS HILIWSADVTE 10
T0S8TTSZ-0C0ETT

YIIYM ¥EIMES ¥M¥vYd IOATIY AT¥dNS 10
TO0LCOFT-020€EZT

YALYM/MIMEIS NYIAVL NIId O¥Ad 10
TOLOOTET-0Z0¢CT

JALYM/YEIMEIS WAISAN LOddAd 10
T0900TET-020¢€2T

GALYM/HMIMIS GHANTA/AATZLIN TO
TOSO0TET-020€ECT

dALYM 9 NYEAYL dTI0 10
T0SZ6FCT-020€CT

YEALYM/EEMES INIVH 99 10
T09TEECET~0Z0ETT

YALYM/EGEIMIS 94 10
TOSTEEZT-0Z0€ECT

YILYM/HIMEAS dOHSOdd 10
TOPTEECT-020¢ECT

YILYM LIOHS/MITIAYIATI 10
TO8S2ECT-020¢€CT

YALVM/YEMEIS dHLTIHS HINOS 10
T0952€21-020€ETT

LWY WHLI
/LAY HDIOANI

€Z dUOvd

IAY HMDEHD

HLYad XHD

# MDHEHO

709920009001
0z/0€/2t
?0992000900T
0e/0e/21
709900000001
02/0€/¢1
702900000001
0z/0€/21
¥0995100L0CC
oz/oe/et
709920009001
oz/oe/zt
70997100L022
0c/0e/21
702981T00L022
0z/0€/21
70996100L0¢C2
0z/o0¢e/zet
709920009001
oz/0¢€/21
70990T000TTIS
oz/oe/et
70990T0O00TTS
0z/0e/2t
70990T0001TS
0c/0e/2t
$0992000900T
gz/0g/ct
709920009001
0z/0€/21
WON *O0°d JHIRAN LNNODOWY
HLY¥Ad "ANI

1202/%T/70 OL 0¢0</TL/¢T RWOYUd

ONILSIT HIDIOANTI JIv¥d

IJTHLISId A9¥d d7SIT

NOILAIYDSHEd WILT

¥ IDICANI # dJOANIA

MOM*0000S5¥7dY *al
6Z:€T:80 <HWIL
1202/%1/10 :3dI¥A



HAJTOH av¥d OddTHA

SYALTIIA WANDVYA

fine]

sEITddns 0S$D
SHITddNs
SHITdANS
SHITAdNS DMLT
SHITA4NS DMIT

ASNADIT d0N0IT1 99 1202

SNI 3 MITAHEA NYTd IDVYYYD SHUVd

dSNI 3 MEIAYY NVYTd dNNOYDAVTIA

NOILdIgOSHUd

10
0-z€16C8V
10
0-2ST1018%¥
HYId FSNCHAIYM
]
4]
€0
Z0
10
6¢€0-0¢0Ed

ANYE XNOYHONAS

T0
TZOCHSNADIT

10
1600100022

T0
0500T0002C

WILI

# FOICANI #

JaYM

AVATEM

JOANTA

L0O°90L°00¢E PSHDTIOANI TIY --- TYIOL
36 9%¢ TYLOL ¥OANZA
86°L6 §Z29£0002112
86°L6 §5°9%2 0z/62/2t ZL86S 02/60/21
LS 8FT §Z29£0002T12
LGS 8FT 55°9v2 0z/6z/¢1 ZL86S 0Z/0T/21
66°€9¢ ITYLOL JOaNIA
607 LTZT £0€90029L01Z
00°8TT £0€902THLOTZ
Z6°0T €0E9GZTVLOTZ
98°26 £0£9085%L0TC
L VT €0€908SVLOTZ
66°€£9¢€ 66°€9¢ 12/80/10 L1865 0z/vz/2Z1
60°GTF’S IYIOL dOaNIA
00°002°2 90690T000TTS
00°002°2 00°002°Z 0z/82/21 LOLES 0Z/82/21
62" LS 09.92000900¥%
62°LVS 6C°LYS T2/%1/10 66866 02/0€/21
50°Zve 09.92000900%
G0°ZvE S0°Cre 12/%1/10 86865 0z/0e/21
INY WALI WAN "0°d HIGRAN LNNODDY
/LWY FDIOANTI LWY YMOFHD ILYA MHD  # MOHEHD dI¥d ANI

120Z/%1/T0 OL 020Z/1T1/21 WOud

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIV¥d

Ve +Dvd LOIYLSIA Adv¥d

dISIT

MOM®000067dY¥Y
6C:€1:80
T20¢/vT1/T0

*dIl
CHRIL
SALYA



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448

7, TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARI‘{MLISCT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRI(_Z_T.’(‘)I(G
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: January 8th, 2021
Re: 2021 Carriage Hill Concrete Pathway Bid Award

We had a fotal of 10 contractors attend the prebid meeting, and 7 contractors bid the project.

The high bid was $87,984.00 and the low bid was submitted by Landmark Construction, Inc. in
the amount of $32,759.00. The budgeted amount is $88,000.

The District has not worked with Landmark Construction, Inc. in the past. | have checked their
references and they were all excellent.

Recommended Motion: Move to award the Carriage Hill Park concrete pathway work fo
Landmark Construction in the amount of $32,759.

000030



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
Bid Opening Document

Project: 2021 Carriage Hill Park Concrete Pathway Installation

Opening Date: January 6™, 2021 Opening Time: 10 a.m.
Staff: :Aaron Cerutti Witness: S\A‘(-{ kz& COdLZ Y \(
Company: { wek Representative: ﬂf s
%LV\R (RS
Work Specified Proposed Price Bid Security /
O
4%

Company:(}uwum‘& Wo«%mk TIr Representative: 1|
\
Work Specified Proposed Price Bid Security __ .~
o0
A0,

Company: Qoi}t.mw.rw Qe\&skwtkmepresentative: -i—eol

Work Specified Proposed Price Bid Security /

- %954 "

Company: LA\A.BM\;\L Dau&wud«'ORepresentative: Bz
Work Specified Proposed Price Bid Security __ .~

000044



LISLE PARK DISTRICT

Bid Opening Document Page 2

Company:_ﬂa) va ntzge PCZ NY\G Representative: 10

ANy N
Work Specified Propased Price Bid Security __/

AQW%JEA

Company: YWACZLN GO‘HS%‘{?L\thOYRepresentative: e K

Work Specified Proposed Price Bid Security _ 1~
o0
44%50

Company: ;\)@S LCUY"\%C&QX ﬂC;S Representative: | 0@€{\TL

Work Specified Proposed Price Bid Security _ \,~
ol
{a\ 2O,
Company: Representative:
Work Specified Proposed Price Bid Security

006042



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARIE CT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.S?G
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: January 11, 2021
Re: 2021 River Bend Well Pump Repairs

In November, as part of the maintenance of the well house irrigation pumps at River Bend Golf
Course, we hired Water Well Solutions of Elburn, IL to perform end of the season pump fests to
ook for any problems or deficiencies that need to be addressed. They are one of the few
contractors who perform this specialized work and have been maintaining our pumps for the last
10 years or so while | have been Superintendent of Parks. They do excellent work and are the
ones who pulied and rebuilt the main irrigation pumps 6 years ago.

In the course of their work, it was noted the main well pump for the system was only pumping
approximately 1/3 of its rated capacity, and that the recommendation was to pull it for
maintenance and repairs.

The pump was pulled in November, and upon inspection was found o be in need of significant
repair. The casing attached to the pump that extends down 60 feet into the well and comes
out with the pump was rotten and nearly fell into the well as they were removing it. The internals
of the pump are worn out from use and need to be rebuilt, and this combination of issues is the
cause of the loss of pumping capacity. Water Well Solutions was able to find in their records that
the last time this pump was pulled for service was in late 1999.

The needed repairs include rebuilding the discharge head, replacing the pumping bowl
assembly, rebuilding the electric motor, and replacing the 60 feet of the casing pipe extending
info the well. The pump has been torn down and examined and all of these repairs can be
done to performance standards by rebuilding components that need it at significant cost
savings versus replacing everything with all new components.

The cost of the work is $13,970.00. There may be a few more minor changes to this number if
anything else is found in the course of repairs, but the major components have been identified.

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize Water Well Solutions of Elburn, IL o proceed with
River Bend Golf Club Well Pump repairs in the amount of $13,270.00.

000043



LISLE PARK DISTRICT

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE DISPOSAL OF PERSONAL PROPERTY
OWNED BY THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT

ORDINANCE 21-01

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois (the “District”), is a duly
organized and existing Park District created under the provision of the laws of the State of Illinois
and is now operating under the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois and all
laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto (the “Park Code”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 8-22 of the Park Code, three-fifths of the members of the
Park Board may authorize the sale or disposal of personal property that is no longer necessary,
useful to, or in the best interests of the Park District; and

WHEREAS, the Park District owns a 2014 Toro Groundsmater 4000-D Model #30609A
Serial #314090121, a 2013 Toro 60 inch Zero Turn Mower Model #74926 Serial #313000355, and
a 2006 Toro 48 inch Zero Turn Mower Model #74417 Serial #260000395.

WHEREAS, the Board of Park Commissioners has determined that it would be in the best
interest of the Park District to dispose, sell, or donate a 2014 Toro Groundsmater 4000-D Model
#30609A Serial #314090121, a 2013 Toro 60 inch Zero Turn Mower Model #74926 Serial
#313000355, and a 2006 Toro 48 inch Zero Turn Mower Model #74417 Serial #260000395.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF PARK
COMMISSIONERS OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT, as follows:

Section 1: The foregoing preamble of the Ordinance is hereby incorporated in its
entirety in Ordinance 21-01.

Section 2: The Park District will dispose, donate, sell, or trade in a 2014 Toro
Groundsmater 4000-D Model #30609A Serial #314090121, a 2013 Toro 60 inch Zero Turn Mower
Model #74926 Serial #313000355, and a 2006 Toro 48 inch Zero Turn Mower Model #74417
Serial #260000395.

Items listed above will be donated, traded in, or disposed of in compliance with the regulations of
the Environmental Protection Agency.

Section 3: Except, as otherwise provided herein, this Ordinance shall be in full force
and effective forthwith upon its adoption and approval as provided by law.

Adopted this 21% day of January 2021.

0000414



AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT
President Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners

Lisle Park District SEAL

000045



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT I
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: January 14, 2021
Re: Community Park Boat Launch Reinstatement and Retention of Semper F Land, Inc. as

Contract Awardee

In February 2020, the Park Board took action to award the long-awaited Community Park Boat Launch
project to Semper Fi Land, Inc. in the amount of $142,500. Semper Fi was the lowest of six {6) bidders by
$13,000. Their bid was alsc $31,850 lower than the low bid of $174,350 when the same project was bid in
August 2019. This was great news at the time since the project finally seemed poised to becoming a
reality after 14 years of planning, design, permitting, securing a grant from the lllinois Department of
Natural Resources, securing a financial commitment from Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation, receiving
letters of support from numerous individuals and groups. etc. Further, Semper F Land, Inc.'s references
are glowing and their reputation with other contractors with whom the District has worked is
impeccable. Following this memo is my memo from February 13, 2020 detailing the bid results, history of
this project, and recommendation at that time.

In May 2020, the Park Board deferred the Community Park Boat Launch Project indefinitely due to the
impact of COVID-19. This action was necessary due to the uncertainty of the pandemic and the
unknown impact it would have on District funding and operations. Throughout 2020, the Board and staff
continued to make similar difficult but necessary decisions to sustain basic operations and as you know,
those decisions have positioned the District today to be able to reconsider certain projects, including
the boat launch.

The lllinois Department of Natural Resources reports funding for our project remains in-tact. When a
project update was provided to the Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation earlier this month, they all
pledged their enthusiastic support for the Park Board to resume this project and to again authorize its
construction. | had an exchange with Semper Fi Land, Inc. where they asked if there is anything the Lisle
Park District could do to retain them as the low bidder and allow them to perform the work in 2021. They
explained the impact the pandemic has had on their business, the many lost projects due to the
financial constraints that had been imposed on many of their clients, and are hopeful the Park Board
can empathize with their situation and retain them as the awardee for this work. Mr. Robert Velazquez,
President of Semper Fi Land, Inc., followed up with an email that accompanies this report.

Park District legal counsel reports the Park Board has the authority to retain Semper Fi Land, Inc. as the
contract awardee. The motion made and approved in May 2020 was for “the District defer the
Community Park boat launch project indefinitely due to the impact of COVID-19." This action enables
the Park Board to reinstate the project and retain Semper Fi Land, Inc. as the project awardee.

Recommended Motion: Move to reinstate the Community Park Boat Launch Project and retain Semper
Fi Land, Inc. as the contract awardee in the amount of $142,500.

000015



Dan Garvy

From: Robert Velazquez <robert@semperfiland>
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 7:30 PM

To: Dan Garvy

Subject: SEMPER FI-Community Park Boat Launch Project
Mr. Garvy,

As a follow up to our phone call last week.
Due to the COVID19 Pandemic we have all experienced many challenges this year. One of those challenges for
Semper Fl was losing the Lisle Park District Community Park Boat Launch Project in May of 2020.

Semper Fi is a Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB), Lowest Qualified Bidder and we still want
the Community Park Boat Launch Project.

If there is a possibility that the Community Park Boat Launch Project can be awarded to Semper Fi we would
ask that Lisle Park District Give Semper Fl the award.

Sincerely

Robert R. Velazquez

PRESIDENT

SEMPER FILAND INC.

LAND SERV

VOSB CVE MBE DBE SBE

M:630.544.1256

P: 630.518.8484 | F: 630.882.9973
E: Robert@SemperFi.Land

W semperfi.land

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as spam.

000017



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: February 13, 2020

Re: Community Park Boat Launch — Bid Resulfs

The public bid opening for the Community Park Boat Launch project was conducted at 10:00 am on
February 12, 2020. Staff had sent plans and specifications to 16 confractors and six (6) submitted bids.
The results are as follows:

o Semper Fi Land Service, Inc. $142,500
o Copenhaver Construction  $174,000
° V3 $155,500
o Foundation Mechanics, LLC $188,000
o Misfits Construction $157,565
. Lite Construction $187.,244

As you see, Semper Fi Land Service, Inc. is the low bidder with a bid of $142,500. This is $31,850 less
than the low bid of $174,350 from last August and $37,500 below the 2020 budget allocation of
$180,000. Staff has contacted their references and all have nothing but positive things to say about
their abilities, professionalism, and overall performance. Staff has also discussed the project with
Semper Fi directly to verify their understanding of the scope of work and ability to meet the project
specifications and they are entirely comfortable, confident, and looking forward to working together.

The original 2014 cost estimate for this project was $118,454. This was the budget submitted as part of
the lllinois Department of Natural Resources Boat Access Area Development grant application. Also
included in the 2020 Budget is the $80,000 grant from the lllinois Department of Natural Resources as
well as a $15,000 commitment from the Lisie Partners for Parks Foundation. Considering the low bid
and the aforementioned alternative revenue, the total outlay from the Park District for the
construction of this project would be $47,500.

Following this memo are various letters of support this project has received over the years, including
letters from the lllinois Paddling Council, previous State Representative Jeanne Ives, previous State
Senator Michael Connelly, the Conservation Foundation, and Openlands. As you know, this would be
the first public launch on the East Branch of the DuPage River in DuPage County and will afford many
new opportunities for the public, both planned and spontaneous. As reported previously, | have had
conversations with representatives from the Forest Preserve District of DuPage County and Bolingbrook
Park District about cooperative programs and events, and as you will read in Ms, Pilgrim's letter of
support from the lllinois Paddling Council, there are several paddiing clubs and a number of ouffitters
that can offer instructional programs, 10o.

This project has been in the works for almost 13 years and through a number of circumstances outside

the Park District's control we have been unable to move forward. However now that we have the
grant agreement from the IDNR, the financial commitment from the Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation,

000018



adeqguate funding in the Park District’s 2020 Budget and now a low bid that is within current budget
allocations, it appears the stars have finally aligned.

Recommended Motion: Move to award the Community Park Boat Launch Consfruction Project to
Semper Fi Land Service, Inc. in the amount of $142,500.

0000149



.!F
“Fi _

G —— ;
T ILRINGIN PADDLING

j COUNCEL:

WATER TRAILS & ACCESS POINTS - ADVOCACY - SAFETY 8 EDUCATION - STEWARDSHIP -
COMPETITION - INFORMATION RESOURCE

December 18, 2019

Mr. Dan Garvy, M3, GPRP
Directar of Parks & Recreation
Liste Park District

1425 Ohio Streat

Lisle, i 80532

Dear Mr. Garvy,

On behalf of linois’ growing paddiing community, | wanted exprass our support for your efforts to
establish the first public faunch on the East Branch of the DuPage River in DuPage County,

Paddlesport 1s among the fastest growing outdoor activibes and having a public access in yaur
Community Park provides a wonderful opportunity to offer insfructional programs in a controlied
environment, This is especially important given the many low-cost recreational beats currently sold by
major big box stores thet provide lithe, if any, safety information to their customers

Paddlesport provides a umique opporturity to introduce everyone, young and old, including people with
special needs to experience the beauty of the outdoars. One cannof profect, what isn't velued, and one
cannot valug, what isnt known ... So an excursion in a canoe or kayak in the beauty of the natural nver
environment often ieads to a hfelong appfeciation and environmental stewardship

| understand that having 2 Isunch site at your Community Park Ponds also would provide an opportunity
to establish collaboration with your Park District and other organizations, such as the Forest Preserve
District of DuPage County, the Bolingbrook Park District and possibly others as well. The Chicago area
has several paddling clubs and a number of outfitters that can offer instruchonal programs as well

in short, getting access to the river offers many educational, environmental and even economic benefits
tos yaur aommunity,

| will be happy to answer any questions that you may have or provide additonal resource information
required. '

Thank you for the efforts to establish a launch site at the East Branch of the DuPage River which on
benalf afihe paduﬁdn@ community | hope will become reatlity.

0 ,//fﬁw

Hiinois Paddling Coundil
spronsulti@cemeast ner
224-420-0949

0000<9
0000£8



ILLINOIS HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

DISTRICT QFFICE SPRINGFIELD OFFICE
1726 5. NAPERVILLE ROAD. SUITE 200 230-M STRATTON SUILOING
WHEATON, ILLINGIE 80189 SPRIMGFIELG, LLINGIS 82706

B30 384~ 1108 (21738881037

JEANNE IVES

STATE REPRESENTATIVE ~ 42ND DISTRICT

August 27,2014

Iilinois Department of Natural Resources
Division of Grant Administration

One Natural Resource Way

Springfield, Ulinois 62702

Re: Boat Access Area Developmerit Grant
To Whom It May Concern:

The Lisle Park District’s Canoe-Kayak Launch has my full and enthusiastic support. Connecting
our constituents with nature in a flan, safe and inviting manner is of the utmost importance and
providing access fo our communities’ natural resources, including water trails, is vital to
promoting the importance of our local ecology and personal responsibility. As increased
emphasis is placed on water quality, flood control and environmental stewardship, projects like
Lisle Park District’s Canoe-Kayak Launch are as important as ever.

The poputarity of paddi¢ sports in the Chicagoland area is strong; however currently there is no
access to a launch anywhere on the East Branch of the DuPage River in DuPage County. The
public Jaunch the Lisle Park District is proposing will be well received by paddling enthusiasts
‘and the community at large alike. This particular launch’s handicapped accessibility will create
wonderful opportunities for individuals with disabilities of all kinds to have access to the river
and the sport of paddling. Understanding the park district will also offer “leam to paddle™
programs in the nearby ponds yields a unique opportunity to introduce paddling 1o even the most
conservative and cautious individuals. This project will truly open the door to countless
opportunities to the Lisle community and the surrounding area.

Lisle’s Community Park is a gem of the community and this public launch will help bring our
citizens to a currently un-used amenity and expand the awareness of and appreciation for our
local natural resources. | applaud the Lisle Park District for their dedication to providing
recreation opportunities of all kinds and look forward to this project’s completion.

Sincerely,

e Vh S

000024
'm:m:ktﬁﬁ@%ggyu



WL BTATE $ENATE

msn?éicfornc_;

SEHNGIRLE GFIOR:
17205 RAPAVILR KON, FUTE 200 H1O3ESTATE HOUSE
WHEATOR, LGNS B0 88 SPRINEAIDLD, ALINOS GRT04
1690) Phz-0n0l L EITTAZ-BIRE
(B0 BB B E0E FAK 81 TR P - DUAGFAK
MICHAEL CONNELLY
STATE SEMATOR
2 18T DIBTRICT
August 21, 204

Minois Dapariment of Natuesl Resourcss
Division of Srant Adrunistration

e Naiwral Resourge Wiy

Springfield, Wiy 82702

Re. Lists Park District's Canoa/Kayak Launch
T Whiom. it May Sontern;

1 an wiling te expless iy enhusigstc supportior e Liss Park Distnet's ppplicetion for o Boal Access
-Ares Development grsit Birspoh the Minols Depatirant of Natural-Resources. Thelr proposed
cahoe/kayak launch or the East Branchof the DuPgge River is & huge step forward in our collective
cammitment o conpscling as many citizéns aa:possidie with e natural ressarces availsbie to them.

While the projact will provide dnother opporiuaily ¥ Tocal end ragional paddiars, what traly axciles me
about Lisle Park Distriol's project ia that it will appes! 1o chiizens whic othersdise. would not conskder
patdiing 55 n avalable, lcal recreation sption hive in Lisie. Futher, the fact that this taunch would be
handicappéd accassiblo will eriabis'a whele riew group.of individuals the opportunity 1o partake In an
aoiivily towhich they have seversly lrmfied. Jocal oplions. Heving been assdtiated witlh the Lisle Park
Disfrict for marky years, you can trusl thal They-are responaitile stewards of the funding they receive.and
tHiey hiave dons some fruly ledlic thigs for dur cammunity, To Knaw (ryy are facused on providing sale,
Jegitimats Scoess to & recagnived yot undendtitted weotst trail is-refroshmg and exciting.

Wie have & wendedil opportuaity 1o-open. e’ doer 1o a restirce we frave in-cir commurdty thal to date

ramealns completely inacoassible by any safe and responsible means. 11 epeaking willy Lisls Park Distiel
saff about s canoelkayak lunch poddel and sppracisting il of tres banafits itwill Bring 1ty ot

communily. and the region, 1-coudn't be fmore exdied 1 play & pan n making it besome & reality 1 rge
ke [OMR 1o find faver in e Lisle Park Cistrict s apphication for funding through tha Boat Actess Arss
Developmant Geant,

Singerely,

ZJW%Q%

Michael Connally
State Senator, Distict 21

nnk sEd PAFLA B PN

000022
0000790



THE CONSERVYATION FOUNDATILIORN

e - -

—

We save land. We save rivers.

2

Y
LRV A LION
PO MPAT

o August 20, 2014

Chiriseopher Buse, Ph.0.

{hatronan

June Keibler '

View Chairsment Mr. Dan Gawe}r

i Liste Park District

Thegersy e 2

Pamela Par 1 szssmn Syw&t

ey Lisle, IL 60532

Tom Bermingeon

Johw Binmebocse

Berry Bradshaw

Gaib Bumparaer MNase Mr Ciarvsys

Sunil Chand Dear Mr. Garvey:

Pever Cannolly

James EXAmbrasio L 3 Ay . ‘ : . y o e
};“"‘5'5’?' Huck, Ir The Qansewatmn %oundgtmn stmngly supports the Lisle Park [:ﬁsxrfct s interest
&ﬁ‘iﬁé“f?‘ﬂﬁﬁ in building a canoe/kayak launch on the East Branch DuPage River in

% g 4t . * ! ¢ L & ” - 1 N -4 )

Julie Igh‘gmm: . Community Park. This project helps to further the goals of the DuPage River
{;‘;:fﬁ‘g} e Watershed Plan and the work of the DuPage River Salt Group to increase the
Jk Piaw ecological value and recreational use of the East Branch. The launch is planned
R hshes. on the areas water trails map and will provide the only pubtic launch to the
Leadrship Board waterway. The implementation comes at a time when there has been a notable
Lamss Bragmeny increase in interest in waterway recreation and water quality, with strides being
Spratying Syirerns Company made in both areas. Enhancing the ability for residents to experience the river
O { lions el from a totally different perspective is very valuable as we try to re-connect
Benedictine Uniersity people with nature. Ploase let us know if there are any other opportunities for
AadenyisGaecrla The Conservation Foundation to support this project.

dndard Bieal Bseare

Dhewclsprent Conp.

Jehin A DiCiureto

Chief Qpewnring Offfcer

Jsener Coongtrudsron

Cangprrsry

John J. Hoscliest Sincerely;

ﬁf’midém " P

Kure Coun P, e :

Fotest f?‘rerrgr e -N‘X.'\I"\h' = a? K

Srepher €. Van Assdall (ia PN e e o _

Former ChipiomudCED Brook Mtﬁgﬁﬂ? 3 e,

Deloirey & Tonche LLP President/CEQ —

Jack B Metisching ' N

Pregidens -

Trdsea Bank.

& Trar Co,

3, Dewey O 0 @ @ 2 3

Piezotn, jr.

.’h'sr’dml:r

s Pagt Comnty i Wl

Forest Presevwr QGOG ¢ 1

President/CEQ Hoadquarters: McDonald Facin, 10 5:404 Kaoel Knolls Road, Naperville, Ulinois 60565, p630 428-4500 630 428-4599
Brgok i Pragram Officer Dicksou-Murst Farmy, 2550 Dicksin Road, Mowtgomery, Hlinais 60538, p630 $53-0687 b0 53530742
MeDomal ¥ |

wivw.slieca nseevaton Founds o org



Gpenltds

eonsarving nerturs for fife
Suits 1660 | 25 Fist Wosnngion Siee | Crocagn. L BORORIT08 | Tt 3VHE83-GI50 | For NZ-BI-H25Y | wwwnohaniuds o

August 18, 2014

Dan Garvy
Director

Lisle Park District
1825 Short Street
Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Mr. Garvy,

I arm wwriting in suppert of your application for funding to construct a canoe and kayak launch in Lisle on the
East Branch DuPage River, The East Branch DuPage River is one of the waterways priotitized for canoeing
and kayaking by the Northeasrérn litinois Regional Water Trail Plan, adopted by the Northeastern [Hinois
P]annmg Commission in 1999, which establishes a framework for providing non- motorized boating on our
region’s waterways. There are - currently very few water trail access sites on the Bast Branch DuPage River,
and there are currently none in DuPage County, making the construction of an access site by the Lisle Park
Distriet a very important step in the development of the water trail on this branch of the river,

Furthermore, your vision of providing programming for beginning paddlers will be valuable in terms of
getting younger paddlers out on the waterways. In a survey of people who lived in Northeastern Iilinois and
had canoes or kayaks registered with the Wlinois Departmient of Natural Resources that Friends of the
Chicago River, Openlands and the Northeastern Hlinois Water Trail Council undertook in 2006, the average
age of survey respondents was 52, which may indicate that canoe and kayak ownership and the access to
non-motorized boating that goes along with it, is less prevalent among younger residents. Programming is an
excellent way to encourage use among those who do not currently have ready or easy access.

Openiands, a co-author of the Northeastern Nllinois Regional Water Trail Plan, has worked for many years
to encourage implementation of the plan and we are excited that the Lisle Park District is moving forward
with this project, Water trails add to quality of life hy providing high quality recreational opportusities, and
encourage citizens to become stewards of our region’s waterways.

Sincerely,

Laura Barghusen
Associate Greenways Director
312-863-6253

000024

000072



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

— PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
/7 TDD: 1.800.526.0857
7, P
A RICT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: January 14, 2021
Re: Wheatstack License Agreement

Since 2015, Wheatstack's average annual revenue is $1,545,540.60 with an average annual expense of
$1.550,002. This translates to a five-year average annual operating loss of $4,461.40. This does not
consider the outstanding debt, which will conclude after this year's payments. Operationally,
Wheatstack has generated a surplus as much as $52,974 and has lost as much as $64,607 since 2015,
not including its debt obligation. These figures include marketing and facility and equipment repairs,
but they do not account for staffing costs of other district departments including finance, human
resources, facilities, parks, and marketing, all of which provide constant support to the restaurant's
operations.

Clearly the financial performance of the restaurant has never been consistently positive. In fact, most
years it has required subsidy not only to make its debt obligation of just over $100,000 per year over the
past 18 years, but to also prop up restaurant operations. This has caused a lot of internal frustration and
external scrutiny. And as we all know, COVID-12 dealt a staggering blow in 2020 that resulted in closing
Wheatstack’s doors indefinitely. This was a difficult and disappointing decision to make, yet it
undoubtedly resulted in establishing much needed financial stability within the Enterprise Fund.

Moving forward, remaining staff are hard pressed to recommend the Lisle Park District resume restaurant
operations considering its historical performance and the uncertainty of that industry during the
pandemic and post pandemic. And as such, the 2021 Budget does not include funding for
Wheatstack. We must also consider the presumption that we will experience a slow climb back to
historic levels of programming revenue and other alternative revenue sources, and it has been these
sources of revenue that have been able to cover any restaurant and Enterprise Fund shortfalls.

| eliminated the position of Superintendent of Restaurant and Golf effective November 1, 2020. Prior to
then and since, Todd Shamberg and | have been in discussions about a more financially viable means
for the Lisle Park District to allow for Wheatstack's continued operation. As you know, Mr. Shamberg
held the position of Superintendent of Restaurant and Golf for the past few years and served as General
Manager of the restaurant since 2011. Under his direct management, he improved the performance of
the facility by leaps and bounds within the first few years of his employment. However, despite the
growing popularity of the restaurant, improved food quality and consistency, impeccable customer
service, improved staff morale, and increased accountability and cost control measures, Wheaistack's
financial performance had since plateaued. We are not in the restaurant industry 1o break even, let
alone to lose an average of $4,500 a year. We are at a crossroads, but we also have an opportunity to
turn this around.

Mr. Shamberg is interested in operating the restaurant as an independent contractor. Together, we

recognize Wheatstack’'s positive brand and loyal customer base and he has every intention of
maintaining that. His and my vision is o maintain everything as close to what we remember

000025



Wheatstack being right down to the name. He would keep many of the same menu items and we alll
know his integrity, performance on food quadlity, customer service, employee accountability and
professionalism, and creating a welcoming and neighborly environment. We are confident he can
operate the restaurant in a much more economical fashion than the Lisle Park District has been able to
do. For example, an independent contractor has no obligation to provide paid vacation, sick, or
personal days to its employees. Further, it does not need to contribute to a pension program, nor does
it have to provide dental, vision, life, or long-term disability insurance, all of which is provided to alll
qualifying District employees. The health insurance a contractor can provide to its employees can be a
less rich program with lower premiums as well. All of this can result in significant annual savings that the
District is simply unable to do.

This sort of relationship is not at all uncommon as many park districts have similar operations for their golf
course restaurants, Superintendent Silver has confirmed with Sikich, the District's auditing firm, and
Chapman & Cutler, the District's bond counsel, that a license agreement will not compromise our tax-
exempt status with the outstanding debt and District legal counsel concurs.

As the Board knows, we have briefly discussed some of the financial terms of a license agreement in a
closed session meeting in November 2020. As discussed then, sometimes a flat annual fee is charged,
sometimes the fee is a percentage of gross sales, and sometimes it is a combination of both. Somefimes
the park district includes utilities, dumpster service, some limited marketing, snow removal and other
similar components in the annual fee, and sometimes these components are broken out and the
licensee is responsible for some or all of them. The consistent theme | hear is any agreement of this
nature needs fo work for both parties for it to be a successful venture all around. And while it is not
appropriate to disclose the specific financial terms of the draft agreement in public while we continue
to actively negotiate the setting of a price for such a relationship, below are some of the major
components of the current license agreement draft that will authorize Mr. Shamberg 1o operate
Wheatstack.

e The licensee, Mr. Shamberg, will pay an upfront security deposit and a monthly license fee to the
District, regardless of the restaurant’s financial performance.

* Llicensee will pay a percentage of sales over a pre-determined dollar amount. This will be in
addition to the monthly payment.

¢ The term of the agreement is still in negotiations, but it will likely be a 21-month initial term (this
spring through 2022} with renewal options with progressively increasing monthly payments,

o Utilities would be split according to facility square footage and/or mutually agreed upon
consumption, and licensee would pay the restaurant’s share.

o Licensee will be responsible for snow removal since River Bend will be closed over the winter.

o All equipment, furniture, etc. will remain the property of the Lisle Park District, but licensee will be
responsible for paying a percentage of the cost of any required repairs or replacement. Major
building components like HVAC, roof, etc. would be the District’s responsibility.

e Licensee will provide labor and supplies to maintain the shared bathrooms seven days a week
all year long and he will pay for annual pressure washing of the deck — two facility components
that are also used by patrons of River Bend. And since these are shared spaces, Mr. Shamberg
would like consideration given to allow him limited services from the District's marketing
department. This would be clearly defined in the agreement.

e licensee will need to provide for his own insurance af limits set to Park District Risk Management
Agency and legal counsel recommendations.

e The District has an existing inventory of liquor and some dry goods. Licensee will purchase the
inventory he wants at the price the District paid when it was all purchased originally.

e River Bend Golf Club will contfinue to sell select food and beverage items from the pro shop and
beverage and snack cart on the golf course and will retain those proceeds.

¢ There will be discounts provided for Park District meetings and special events.

006026



¢ Licensee will acknowledge and agree that Wheatstack is an established brand representative of
the Park District's values of decency, employee and patron conduct, employee uniforms/dress,
etc. and that he is expected at all times to operate Wheatstack in a responsible manner that
aligns with these values.

In summary, through these initial discussions and the terms currently under consideration, the Lisle Park
District can finally turn Wheatstack into a profitable venture when its five-year average is an annual loss
of $4,461 that does not include the labor from the District's finance, human resources, marketing, parks,
and facility departments. The District has not allocated any funds in 2021 to re-open the restaurant nor
did we anficipate generating any revenue. 3o, oufsourcing restaurant operations will generate
revenue for which we have not planned but can earn with minimal effort and without the extraordinary
administrative burden running it ourselves has proven to require. Further, opening a restaurant during
COVID is arisky venture, but we all know Todd Shamberg, his work ethic, integrity, and commitment to
customer service. This is an opportunity for the Lisle Pak District to rid itself of what has always been a
financial and operational burden, even in the best of times.

As we continue these negotiations, staff and Mr, Shamberg are hopeful a final draft agreement can be
considered by the Park Board in February.

00002



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT I
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: January 14, 2021

Re: [-Net

I-Net is the Village of Lisle's Institutional Network, which is a network of fiber optic cable that provides
high speed infernet and site-to-site connectivity fo members of its consortium. It was constructed in the
late 1990s and fiber was installed throughout town to certain locations, including the Park District
Community Center and the Parks Department, however the Lisle Park District chose to not join at that
time. Current consortium members include the Village of Lisle, Lisle Community Unit School District 202,
Lisle Library District, Lisle-Woodridge Fire Protection District, Benet Academy, Benedictine University, and
the Morton Arboretum.

Lisle Park District staff have been working with Village of Lisle staff, Comcast, and Lisle Park District
information technology services provider over the past several months to determine the feasibility of the
Lisle Park District becoming members of the I-Net consortium. Should the Lisle Park District desire the
high-speed internet and interconnectivity the I-Net offers, Comcast will have to install fiber to connect
the remaining District facilities including the Recreation Center, River Bend/Wheatstack, the River Bend
maintenance facility, and the Museums at Lisle Station Park to the network as no fiber has been installed
to these locations. Comcast’s cost for that one-time work is just under $32,000.

Finally, we have a recommendation based on historical costs incurred by the Park District and verified |-
Net costs. These costs are presented below.

Annual Costs I-Net Current
Internet $ 2,016.00 | $11,453.00
,'rFees ($1,810/site x 6 LPD sites) [ $ 10,860.00 $ -
| Total [ $ 12,876.00 | $11,453.00

|1-Net installation and start-up costs

infrastructure installation by Comcast $ 31,887.69
Start-up costs at $11,310.75/site x 6 LPD sites $ 67.864.50
Hardware (estimate) $ 12,000.00
Total S 111,752.19

While the cost for internet alone through the I-Net is certainly a bargain at only $2,016 annually
compared to the $11,453 the District currently pays, annual fees of $10,860 push the |I-Net above our
current annual cost by over $1,400. Additionally, infrastructure construction for Comcast to install in-
ground fiber to the four other Park District facilities mentioned above, start-up costs, and required
hardware to link the I-Net to Park District equipment comes at a one-time investment of close to
$112,000. So not only will the Park District spend more money annually with the I-Net, but we will also
dig ourselves an additional $112,000 financial hole.

000028



Previous communication from staff had reported the Disfrict can save almost $12,000 annually, making
the one-time investment's return palatable. However, data used to compile that figure was in error as it
was inaccurately assumed that the I-Net will eliminate other Comcast costs such as telephone. This is
not the case. The I-Net provides high speed internet and facility to facility connectivity only. And as
you see from the above table, the information from which has been shared with and confirmed by
Village of Lisle staff for accuracy, joining the I-Net is not in the Lisle Park District’s financial best interest
based on our current costs and current -Net pricing.

Unless directed otherwise, staff will cease further pursuit of the I-Net until it becomes financially
beneficial to do so.

000029



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARI‘ZDISTRICT WWW.I.ISLEPARKDISTRICT.(T?G
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: January 14, 2021
Re: Arbor View Park Playground and Court Area Redevelopment

As explained in staff's budget preview memo, there is an allocation within the Corporate Fund fo retain
the services of alandscape architect 1o design a redevelopment plan for the playground and court
area of Arbor View Park.

The two tennis courts on site are in a state of continued deterioration and are scheduled for
replacement next year. The basketball court is scheduled for replacement at the same time. The
playground equipment is nearing end of life as it was installed in 2000 and is showing signs of increasing
wear and tear, as is the wooden playground surfacing containment. Further, there are large wooden
retaining walls adjacent o the tennis courts that are also beginning to fail and stormwater
management in this area continues to be a challenge as it fends to accumulate east of the tennis and
basketball courts, adjacent to the residential neighbors there. As a result of ali of these park
components experiencing end of life, staff recommends taking this opportunity to reimagine this area of
the park forimproved functionality, stormwater management, accessibility, and possibly even
infroducing other amenities depending upon feedback received from the park’s neighbors through the
redesign process.

Ideally, staff recommends regrading this entire area of the park to rid it of the expansive and costly
retaining walls if possible, and to improve site drainage and overall accessibility. Superintendent Cerutti
and | expect the cost of construction, which is tentatively planned for 2022, to be in the vicinity of
$500,000 as it will include the demolition, removal, and disposal of the two playgrounds, courts, fencing,
and retaining walls; relatively large-scale site grading; hew playground equipment; new playground
surfacing (poured in place rubber) and a concrete surfacing containment; a redesign of pedestrian
circulation and sitting areas; new tennis courts, basketball court, and fencing; quite possibly an
extensive underdrainage system to channel stormwater away from this active play area to the nearby
detention basin; new landscaping; and of course engineering, permitting, etc.

Staff's recommendation is fo engage Signature Design Group to assist in the creation of this
redevelopment plan. They have been an excellent partner in the District's more complicated projects
including the Woodglenn Park redevelopment, Veterans Memorial (which they performed at no cost fo
the District), the Yan Kampen Stage redevelopment, and most recently Discovery Playground, some of
which, again, was performed at no cost to the District.  Superintendent Cerutti and | are in the process
of reviewing the scope of this phase of the project and we are planning on presenting a
recommendation for your consideration in February.

000039



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

.

PARK DISTRICT L
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: January 11, 2021
Re: Monthly Report

Carriage Hill Concrete Pathway Replacement

At last month's meeting the Board approved the bid award for the asphalt path replacement at
Carriage Hill Park. As explained in that report, we would be bidding out a section of pathway
separately at Carriage Hill to be replaced with concrete due to site concerns for access and
continued maintenance. The bids were opened on January éh and the recommendation for
your consideration is included in this month’s board packet.

Surplus Equipment Sales

With all park sites being mowed by our contractor G and G Landscaping this year, it is no longer
necessary for the District to retain its aging mowing fleet. | have prepared a disposal ordinance
for your consideration this month. We will be retiring our 2014 Toro wide area mower, as well as
both of our Toro Zero Turn mowers. We will keep our 2 walk behind units for those rare instances
that we may occasionally encounter.

Parks Garage

The new garage is in full use and working out very well. We have had several issues come up
that are under warranty with lighting and garage doors. The contractors have been very
responsive in coming out, assessing, and coordinating necessary repairs.

Other

Conftract preparation is underway for Carriage Hill Asphalt work. Contract renewals for 2021
Garbage and Recycling, Portable Toilet Services, and Aquatic Weed Control have been
completed. | have begun preparation work for 2021 bids for Tennis Courts and the remaining
asphalt maintenance and repairs. The weather may delay the bidding process as snow on the
surfaces make it impossible for contractors to assess sites per the bidding requirements.

060031



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT o
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager
Date: January 11, 2021
Re: December Parks Update

Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly

Snow removal and salting properties performed as needed

Park inspections completed bi weekly

Tennis nets removed and stored for the off season

Take down batting cage nets at Community Park

Continue dormant pruning as needed throughout the District’s Parks

Removed Holiday wreath from stone bridge

Sled hill inspections completed daily or as needed

Removed old benches from Valley Forge, Abbeywood and Kingston Parks

Conduct year end Employee Performance Evaluations

Staff cleaned up landscape dumping at Tate Woods South park

Staff continues working in our natural areas including pond edges removing invasive and unwanted

plant material as needed

All staff attended the Zoom "End of The Year”" meeting with Director Garvy

e Naturalist Jensen and Manager Hamilton completed and passed their lllinois Department of
Agriculture's Commercial Applicators test

o  Weekly trash removal performed as needed

¢ Received four signs donated from the Conservation Foundation from their recent Pet Waste

Campaign. These were installed at Community, Abbeywood, Connelly and Surrey Ridge Parks

Encroachments & Vandalism

12/28 — staff noticed excessive amount of landscape waste dumped at Tate Woods South Park.
Action taken: police nofified, staff removed waste

000032



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation
Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 1/13/21
Re: January Board Report

Sea Lion Agudtic Park

s Bumped dll pool pumps to prevent them from freezing up.

* Moved umbrellas from the pool deck into the men's locker room.
¢ Removed and replaced the Sparoom heater.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
e Repaired the alarm system and replaced the thermostat at the Tavern.

River Bend/Wheatstack
e Repaired the insulation and ceiling in the pumphouse on the golf course.
e Changed HVAC filters in all buildings.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)

Shampooed preschool rugs and the carpets in the Remote Enrichment Center (REC).
Drain maintenance was performed.

Deep cleaned SEASPAR space and Preschool.

Changed the batteries in the sinks in PS 5 and 3.

Replaced ballast and bulb in the fire alarm closet.

Repair the sink drain in PS3.

Repaired RTU-0 (no heat).

Repaired a toilet in the women's room in the REC.

Cleaned the exhaust fan above the stove in SEASPAR.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)
o Shampooed the carpets and changed a belt in the vacuum cleaner.

Safety/Risk Management
e Successfully had an all staff Zoom meeting/safety training and all staff completed three online
PDRMA safety trainings.

Other

Reset the timer and replaced lights at the North Shelter. Converted main light to LED.
Changed lights and photo sensor at the South Shelter.

Replaced various bollard lights and bulbs on the bridge in Community Park.
Repaired light poles #177 and #282

Repaired a bollard light in Connelly Park.

Hung the holiday wreaths at 1825 and 1925.

Painted over the graffiti on the bridge at Valley Forge.

Decorated a Parks truck for the holiday parade.

000033



S0
PARK_DIS_”I:RLCT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation

Date: January 21, 2021

Re:

Recreation Department Managers’ Reports

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448

TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Superintendent Pratscher

‘Monthly Regisiration Comparison

December

2020 2019 Difference | |% of Month Reg.
Category
Adult 0 0 0 0.00%
Cultural Arts 19 135 -116 5.79%
Early Childhood 50 98 -48 15.24%
Fitness Memberships 16 45 -29 4.88%
Fitness Classes 84 143 -59 25.61%
Remote Enrichment Center 38 0 38 11.59%
Senior Programs/Trips 55 726 -671 16.77%
Special Events 24 80 -56 7.32%
Teens 1 4 -3 0.30%
Youth 4] 295 -254 12.50%
Transaction Total 328 1,526 -1,198
Revenue Total $32,275 || $106,601 | [-$74,326.00

Program registration decreased by 78% from December 2019. While the timing of registrations
contributed to the totals for each category, the two largest examples of success are the registration
numbers for fitness classes and early childhood services.

The large decrease in registration revenue from December 2019 is primarily due the lack of in-person
learning at the Lisle school district during this school year, which resulted in a major reduction in EDGE
registration and corresponding revenue. While staff have been able to offer a smaller version of the
program, the absence of the typical in-person student body caused a decrease in revenue of more
than $50,000 for December of this year. Additionally, the continued lack of senior programs/trips has
also resulted in a significant decrease in revenue totals from December 2019 (-$15,795).

Despite the safety restrictions and ever-changing obstacles, staff creatively modified seasonal
holiday events and programs throughout December. From the creation of new virtual offerings, to
adapting existing services, the recreation managers innovatively provided meaningful recreation
opportunities for the community to help celebrate the season and guide the District into the new

year.

000034



Recredation and Fitness Manager, Jayne
Community Park Fitness

o There are currently 222 members (-25% from December 2019). The reduction in memberships can be
attributed to the COVID-19 membership extensions that expired last month, resulting in a larger
decrease of memberships. Since the reopening of CPF back in July, 14 members have suspended
their memberships and 28 have cancelled, which has significantly impacted revenue.

e The Home for the Holidays student promotion was successful with 9 students participating.

o The Holiday Hustle challenge finished with 18 participants and 10 finishers.

o Group Exercise classes have remained on Zoom due to the Tier 3 COVID-19 Mitigations. Despite this
challenge, registrations have remained strong.

e The overall decreased revenue and timing of end of year expenses has created a YTD deficit of
$10,814.66 for CPF operations and programming (See Table 7). Staff continue to adapt services and
strategies to improve the bottom line.

Table 1. Membership Analysis
Memberships December 2020 December 2019 Change
Total Members 222 296 (74)
Members on Continuous
Memberships 130 16l (31)
Renewals 5 12 {7)
Expired 8 8 -
Suspensions* 0 - -
| Cancellations 3 2 ]
Table 2: Memberships Sold
Membership Types December 2020 December 2019 Change
individual 2 4 (2)
Family 1 2 (1)
Senior 4 9 (5)
Student 9 15 (6)
Punch Cards Sold 0 3 (3)
Daily Admissions 0 12 (12)
TOTAL 16 45 (29)
Table 3: Membership Revenve
Membership Types December 2020 December 2019 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Individual $7.046.48 $13,486.56 ($6,440.08)
Family $12,202.40 $22,854.15 ($9.951.75)
Senior $12,122.49 $21,392.85 ($9.270.36)
Student $1,370.20 $2.166.16 ($795.96)
Daily Admission $84.00 $3,098.00 ($3.014.00)
Punch Cards $882.00 $1,772.00 ($890.00)
TOTAL $33,525.57 $64,769.72 (531,244.15)

000035




Table 4:

Training - Revenue and Expense Comparison

Personal/Partner/Group December 2020 December 2019 Change
Training Year to Date Year to Date
Revenue j $5.016.00 $9,662.32 ($4,646.32)
Expenses \ $3,774.19 $5,139.55 ($1,365.36)
Program Profit (loss) ‘ $1,241.81 $4,522.77 ($3,280.94)
Table 5: Group Exercise Classes — Revenue and Expense Comparison
Group X Class Registration December 2020 December 2019 Change
and Punch Cards Year to Date Year to Date
Revenue $53.318.80 $58,778.04 ($5,459.24)
Expenses $31,549.23 $37,295.07 ($5,745.84)
Program Profit (loss) $21,7469.57 $21,482.97 $286.60

Table é: Fitness Center Operations — Revenue and Expense Comparison
December 2020 December 2019 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $33.525.57 $64,769.72 ($31,244.15)
Total Expenses $66,109.80 $86,074.65 | ($19,964.85)
Profit (loss) ($32,584.23) (521,304.93) [ ($11,279.30)

Table 7: Fitness Center Operations and Programming — Revenue and Expense Comparison

December 2020 December 2019 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $86,844.37 $123,547.76 ($36,703.39)
Total Expenses $97,659.03 $123,369.72 ($25,710.69)
Profit (loss) ($10,814.44) $178.04 (510,636.62)

Sea Lion Aguatic Park

o Of the 148 passholders from 2020 who initially chose to roll their pass forward to 2021, 30 families have
elected to roll their pass into a punch card for 2021. The remaining families either requested refunds

or a credit on their account.

e Recruitment for leadership positions for the summer of 2021 is in progress.
A recruitment action plan for seasonal staff is also underway.

¢ Monthly marketing and facilities meetings are being held regularly to collectively prepare for the

modified re-opening of Sea Lion Aquatic Park.

Lisie Teens with Character

e There are currently 42 teens registered for the group (-44% than 2019)
¢ Meetings and projects have been moved to Zoom because of Tier 3 Mitigations.

Senior Center Coordinator, Breihan

Conducted Wednesday Zoom bingo, with an average group size of 15. Pizza donated from Passero’s
for the raffle winner each week.

Worked with TRIAD to host Drive-Thru Santa Visit for 40 seniors.

Partnered with Lisle resident and owner of Shiny Squirrel Creations, Beth Lesniak, fo host a Zoom craft
club. Ten seniors made polymer clay ornaments. An additional Zoom croft will be offered at the end
of January.

Hosted a Virtual Holiday Social complete with a delicious meal, party favors, entertainment, and a
bubbly toast at the end. Brookdale, Lisle provided the meal and Lisle Savings Bank sponsored the
entertainment. Special thanks to Manager Jayne for assisting with the technical details of Zoom!

000036



e Continued communication with seniors via phone calls, emails and social media.

e Continued assisting Program Manager Jayne with virtual fithess classes and shifts at CPF.

e Assisted in planning and implementing the annual safety training for staff on December 9.

« Continudally adapting the REC program to meet the ever-changing needs of our student population.
e Continued partnership with the Lisle Library o bring books for students to use in the REC program.

o Assisted Manager Jehs with the Candy Cane hunt on December 12.

o Conducted Cookies with Mrs. Claus via Zoom for 20 participants.

¢ Served the role of Mrs. Claus during visits with Santa and Mrs. Claus for 30 Lisle households.

Youth and Early Childhood Coordinator, Jehs

¢ Based upon demand, Gentle Learning Preschool added a new section of a MWF 4-year-old class in
the afternoon, as well as a morning Tuesday/Thursday 3-year-old class. These classes began on
January 14 and have resulted in 18 new students within our in-person classes.

¢ There are now 65 in-person students and 20 total virtual students.

¢ With all in-person classes currently filled, we are encouraging those on the waitlist to register for the
virtual learning format. We have welcomed three new virfual learners in January already.

¢ The EDGE program continues to operate and coordinate with the Remote Enrichment Center within
the Senior Center wing of the Recreation Center.

e EDGEis now available to students who are enrolled in the REC program but who may not be a Lisle
202 student. This is a great way for us to support families who may need extended care this year.

¢ Staff remain hopeful to resume early childhood music and sports classes in person as soon as possible
and are actively planning to do so.

e Candy Cane Hunt took place on December 12. The format was refreshed from years past to safely
implement the event while adhering to current pandemic-related guidelines, as well as better
utilizing the aesthetics and layout of Community Park. There were over 60 children registered across
the various timeslofts.

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Conftinued to work as preschool aide in Mrs. Staib's 3-year-old class (MWF).

Assisted in the Remote Enrichment Center on Tuesdays & Thursday's each week.

The next session of Dungeons & Dragons began on January 10, with 7 total participants.
The second semester of dance classes started on January 11.

Ceramics Enrichment class began on January 12 with 3 parficipants.

Secured two sponsors for the new Lisle Film Festival for $100 each.

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Assisted Manager Jehs with the Candy Cane Hunt on December 12.

In conjunction with Manager Jehs, offered CSQ 2 Go Winter Break Kits (sold out all 30 kits).

Hosted annual Cookies with Mrs. Claus event in a virtual format (event sold out).

Facilitated home visits from Santa and Mrs. Claus on December 12 and December 19 (30 total visits).
Continue to work in preschool 4-year-old classroom on Monday through Friday each week.
Adjusted programming to fit the tier 3 mitigations and planning for future updates.

Beginning to plan for summer programs.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

e Operations at The Museums at Lisle Station Park remain suspended.

e Expenditures continue to be limited to necessary building maintenance and content preservation.

« Virtual exhibits, tours and fieldtrip options will still be available online but on-site access o the buildings
continues to be limited until further notice.

e A small group of museum volunteers have resumed activities in the blacksmith shop. Projects during
December included holiday decorating of the museum grounds, decorative iron work for the museum
signage on Center Street and other general facility enhancement tasks.

000037



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing Specialist
Date: January 21, 2021
Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Winter-Spring 2021 Digital Program Guide
As programming in the Winter-Spring Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or
cancelled, edits have been made accordingly o the digital guide and websites.

Digital Seasonal Program Guide
Autumn 2020 Winter-Spring
2021

Statistics August September | October November December
Pageviews 17,616 9,724 5,135 1,109 9,511
Users 676 420 291 137 393
Average Session 5min, 13sec | 4min, 21 sec | 3min, 13sec | 1 min, 38sec | 4 min, 28 sec
Duration
Average 16.24 15.22 13.10 7.15 17.26 |
Pages/Session , ]

Pageviews and user stats increased since the new brochure was released on November 30 but are not
as high in comparison to the release of the Autumn Guide in August. This is an anticipated decrease
given the impact of pandemic mitigations on indoor programming and the inability to offer outdoor
options during the winter months. Average sessions and pages per session are also up, as users are
viewing and engaging with the guide's content for the first time.

Staff produced & deployed an eNewsletter sent on December 3 to approximately 1,050 park district
subscribers promoting the release of the new guide, online registration, facility updates, and special
events. Additionally, social media content was generated, which included posts and stories to promote
the guide's release and invite patrons to browse current services.

New Park District Website (in production)

e Worked on production of home page layout, including navigation, quick links, header, footer,
slideshow, sponsorship reel, and sections to highlight upcoming events, latest news/info, and park
district opportunities —i.e., jobs, volunteering, projects, parks, facilities, rentals, etc.

2020 Photo Contest
o Nofified winners, ordered prints, printed certificates and coordinated awards & prizes

Special Events

s Created flyer for new Lisle Film Festival

s Produced & deployed eNewsletter sent on December 4 to approximately 1,000 park district
subscribers promoting Cookies with Mrs. Claus & Virtual Take Note Performance

000038



Photographed Candy Cane Hunt and Cookies with Mrs. Claus on December 12, sharing content to
social media to showcase events, spread holiday cheer, and display safety procedures in action at
special events.

Generated social media content for posts and stories to promote registration for Cookies with Mrs.
Claus and the added date for Visit with Santa & Mrs. Claus

Gentle Learning Preschool

Developed PR statement about Gentle Learning Preschool, including quote from participant's
parent and new 2021 preschool class offerings, which was posted on Lisle Patch, and emailed to
approximately 30 local media contacts on December 28

Launched social media advertisement that ran on Facebook and Instagram from December 22-31
to promote new 2021 preschool class offerings

Created % page full color ad to promote new 2021 preschool class offerings in Suburban Life
Newspaper on December 23

Produced & deployed eNewsletter sent on December 18 to more than 1,050 park district subscribers
to promote new 2021 preschool class offerings

Photographed students and staff during class fime at preschool

Updated website with new 2021 class information and photos of students and staff adhering o
safety procedures

Generated social media content for both GLP Facebock group and LPD accounts to showcase
students safely interacting at preschool and promote new 2021 class offerings

Community Park Fithess

Updated website with January incentives for new members

Produced & deployed (2) eNewsletters

o Email sent on December 8 to approx. 75 previous CPF student members to promote Home for
the Holidays student special for 1 & 2-month memberships

o Email sent on December 30 to approx. 1,075 park district subscribers & those interested in CPF to
promote January incentives for new members

Created social media advertisement that ran on Facebook and Instagram from December 30

through January 10 to promote January incentives for new members with various imagery to appeal

to both male and female demographics

Generated social media content for posts and stories to promote Home for the Holidays student

special and January incentives for new members

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Compiled survey data from 100 pass holders who rolled over their membership from 2020 to
communicate request they chose as option for their membership in 2021, of which 37 asked for the
funds to be rolled into a 2021 punch card or placed on their account

River Bend Golf Club

Produced & deployed eNewsletter sent on December 12 to approximately 5,800 golf course
subscribers promoting holiday gift card offer
Generated social media content for posts and stories to promote holiday gift card offer

Senior Center

Produced flyer for AARP Drop-Off Tax Preparation Program

Created Y page full color ad for Virtual 50+ Holiday Social in Suburban Life Newspaper
Generated social media content to promote registration for Virtual 50+ Holiday Social and share
concert with followers, communicate fownship's senior meal pick-up, and thank sponsors &
individuals who were vital in helping our senior community in 2020

000039



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: January 21, 2021

Re: December 2020 Golf Department Report

Financial Update
e Revenue for the month of December is $13,380 compared to December 2019 revenue of
$1.376. Anincrease of $12,004. The warm temperatures and no snow kept us busy till the
week before Christmas.
e Revenue year to date thru December is $816,842 compared to November 2019 revenue
of $551,633. An increase of $265,209 or 48.08% of which non-resident weekends
increased by $168,806 or 165.58%

+ Year to date expenses is $502,016 compared to November 2019 expenses of $490,498.
Anincrease of $11,518 last year thru November.

¢ Year to date golf income as of December is $314,826 compared to $61,135, which is an
increase of $253,691 from 2019.

o The enterprise fund year to date December surplus is $90,220 compared to a loss of
($9.068) for 2019. A change of $99,288.

Course Maintenance Update

e See attached report submitted by Drendel Property Management.

General Update
e For the month of December, we sold 84 gift cards for a total of $2100.

e The weather was exceptional allowing 745 players for the month.

000040



Course Update - December 2020

I would first like to thank the Park District for all the support this year. This has been a year
like no other and | am thankful we were able to operate this year...| think together, we
did a great job in a not-so-great situation.

The mild weather in December resulted in another busy month for the golf course. You
normally do not expect any round of golf to be played in December, but this has been
no ordinary year!

We are currently working on equipment, so everything is ready for next year. Everything
will be serviced and sharpened.

I am looking forward to next year and cannot wait to put this pandemic behind us. |
know we still have a long way to go but | hope at some point in 2021, we can safely get
back to normall

000044



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARI:’: ISCT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.OFG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: January 13, 2021
Re: Monthly Report

Board approved the 2021 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 20-06 and was filed at the County.
Board approved the 2020 Tax Levy Ordinance 20-07 and was filed at the County.

Board approved the Tax Abatement Ordinance 20-08 and was filed at the County.

Finalizing stages in preparing the year end W-2's and 1099 processes.

Conduct employee reviews for 2020.

Preliminary audit field work started in December.

Analyzed the District's current cost of internet in relation to the cost of joining INET.

Working on purchasing The Village of Winfield Taxable General Obligation Bond Series 2021 in
the amount of $290,000.00 at 400%; 30/360 day basis; for a total of 76 days or $2,448.89
payable at maturity.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.
Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

SN

000042



EASPAR SPECIAL PARKS AND RECREATION

VISION

. SEASPAR provides dynamic

. _recreation programs and
- quality services for its

* residents with disabilities

b

Discover Abilities
Achieve Potential
Realize Dreams

SEASPAR.org

CORE VALUES

Fun ¢ Excellence
Service * Respect
Accountability




JANUARY 2021

MESSAGE FROM THE DIRECTOR

Well, what ayear it has been. When | reflect on this year, 'm reminded of the phrase
that goes, “when the going gets tough, the tough get going” Having witnessed
SEASPAR staff overcome countless challenges brought from the pandemic, |
couldn’t agree more. Perseverance gave us the strength we needed to adapted
to every unique situation, even when it felt like the end was not in sight. It's been
a long road filled with many challenges and unknowns, but never once turning
back or losing sight of our goals. I'm proud of SEASPAR’s staff’s ability to act, react,
and adapt. | am thankful to have such a dedicated team of individuals. I'm also
extremely grateful for the support SEASPAR received from all our member entities
throughout the pandemic. Thanks to recent advancements, we take comfort in
knowing that a return to normalcy is within our sight. Of course, until the day we
can raise the flag of victory, we will continue to meet our mission while making
yours and the safety of our staff and participants our priority.

While 2020 may not be a year to remember, some good has come of it. SEASPAR
accomplished many tasks this year. They include:

Overhaul of office procedures which has resulted in better customer service to our families.

These office procedures also resulted in better HR and financial practices, which resulted in the smoothest

and cleanest audit ever conducted for SEASPAR.

SEASPAR was an early leader in virtual programming! Staff managed to switch to virtual programming in

a record time, allowing SEASPAR sufficient time to accommodate participants just in time for the March
lockdown. Very few, if any other SRAs, provided virtual programs that soon.

Staff training migrated to virtual platforms and hosted an Inclusion Training for all member entity staff, which o

was the first time we offered that in four years.

We excelled with advancing our technology use and access to new programs. This included launching new
staffing software to manage our support staff, updating RecTrac, fully utilizing SharePoint, Teams, and our
payroll software iSolved, and of course, going all-in with Zoom to the point that we needed three Zoom
accounts because we were utilizing it so much. All of these updates added to increased efficiency and
communication for all.

Our Financial Management and General Operations Policies and Procedures Manual was passed and put into
use. This was the first time SEASPAR had a document to guide these operations.

We built a new sensory room in collaboration with the Village of Western Springs. A virtual grand opening
was held earlier this year.

Almost all marketing and promotional pieces have been updated or revisited, including Connections, our
virtual program guide series.

We even managed to complete same capitat improvements like new carpeting for the office and purchased
two new transportation buses.

Most importantly, we continued to serve our families to the best of our abitity and look forward to introducing
in-person programs as soon as we can.

| wish everyone a wonderful New Year and look forward to 2021 when we can get back to some normalcy and

back to doing what we do best, serving your residents with special needs and providing amazing recreation
opportunities.

Matt Corso
Executive Director

SEASPAR.org




SEASPAR For the Record

speciali JANUARY 2021

™ 3

e h | 5 Y ts debut to a virtual
lu@![_le CE -" 1 Fz 00K anc -'_-.": STaEe 4 \f 50 hosted an exclusive
viewing party ft '

'SEASPAR’s Holiday

Hol.sD ‘r‘
Sm.rnr-.LqP
.h._\\j
, QUL tOo everyohe wnhno submitted a periormance and g I
e. We look Tol

5 held

.

SEASPAR’S YEAR-END FUNDRAISER

SEASPAR’s year-end fundraiser has officially ended, and SEASPAR has surpassed its goal! Thanks to
countless individuals, families, businesses, and organizations’ generosity, $20,357 has been dcnated
to date. SEASPAR is truly humbled by this level of support and cannot express our gratitude enough!

All donaticns will help support areas affected by the pandemic, including the Fee
Assistance Program, Virtual Programming, PPE investments, and where ever help is
needed most. Ultimately, our goal for these funds is to ensure our services reach the
most vulnerable.

Countless one-time donors donated to this fundraiser, with a majority of donations being
$100 or less. This is evidence of what can be accomplished when we come together
as a community to support a great cause. We're thankful for every donation that was
given, no matter the amount. “[SEASPAR] received an anonymous $2 cash donation in
the mail, which I'm sure was from a participant who made me weepy..” said Morgan
Mason, Administrative Services Manager. We are also incredibly thankful to the families
who chose to honor a loved one by contributing substantial amounts in their honor and
to those who have pledged their support with a recurring monthly donation.

000045

SEASPAR.org




Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Mary Liz Jayne, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
Date: January 12, 2021

Re: Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

Highlights of Foundation business conducted at the January 12t Board
Meeting:

e The Board discussed and approved the budget and meeting schedule
for 2021.

¢ The Board approved the donation to Lisle Teens with Character in the
amount of $2,377.37 from the Scarecrow Scramble profits.

e The Board will meet next on February 34

000046



For the Record

Specialmssweon JANUARY 2021

4

eSPORTS ENTERS THE RING

SEASPAR is now offering eSports programming!
Like all other programs offered by SEASPAR,
eSports programs  will be designed to
accommodate the needs of people with
disabilities and special needs.

SEASPAR's decision to offer eSports, or
electronic sports, was a reaction to eSports’
ever-grawing  popularity worldwide. “The
future of SESAPAR sporting will most definitely include video games,” said Matt Gorecki, SEASPAR
Recreation Coordinator. “.by offering eSports, SEASPAR opens the doors of possibilities to future
generations of SESAPAR participants who are growing up with a gaming device In every pocket, but
also offers a team-based experience for individuals who shy away from traditional sports programs.”

The introduction of eSports programming begins with Rocket League, a popular video game best
described as a sports-action hybrid that puts the player in control of a rocket-powered car with a goal
to outscore opponents in a soccer-like competition. Like many videc games, Rocket League is easy to
learn but hard to master. Gorecki’s vision is to provide participants with a safe place to practice and
play with friends. His goal is to provide sufficient training and gameplay to gamers with special needs
in order to compete in SEASPAR hosted tournaments.

Are you a gamer, or know someone who is? SEASPAR’s Rocket League program Is FREE and open
to all SEASPAR residents 8 years of age and older. Registration for this fabulous ends on January 4.

Register today.
( Watch the Video Promo )

EAGLES ANNUAL FOOD DRIVE

Tis the season of giving, and giving back is what the
EAGLES do best! As an act of kindness and tradition,
the EAGLES hosted a food and wintertime essentials
donation drive. Every year, EAGLES staff and
participants host a drive in an effort to give back to a
community’s less fortunate. Although the pandemic
complicated things, staff and participants managed to
muster 211 pounds of donations.

All items were donated to the West Suburban
Community Pantry, whose mission is to provide
resources to families in need. We give thanks to
everyone who donated and to the EAGLES staff for
organizing this drive! Thank you!

00004
SEASPAR.org




For the Record

spedialwies s JANUARY 2021

COMING SOON

JAN 18

PICKLEBALL
Weekly In-Person Program - The CORE, Lemont

JAN 18

KARATE
Weekly In-Person Program - True Balance Karate, Downers Grove

JAN 20

ROCKET LEAGUE
NEW eSports Program - Virtual

JAN 24

NFC CONFERANCE CHAMPIONSHIP
Virtual Watch Party

ESCAPE ROOM

Virtual Special Event

ABOUT US >.q 'PROGRAMS ) DONATE )

S g

Don’t miss another moment! SEASPAR
Follow SEASPAR on your 4500 Belmont Road
favorite social media app for Downers Grove, IL 60515
more news, photos, videos, 630.960.7600 -+ Phone
and the latest stories about 630.260.7601 - Fax
your favorite activities. 630.960.7605 - TDD

Zoods SEASPAR.org




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
12/31/2020

Bank Name

FIRST TECHNOLOGY
MORGAN STANLEY PRIVATE BANK
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate

3.20%
2.15%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK

CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

000049

Investment
Amount

$100,000.00
$101,000.00

$201,000.00

Balance
($8,713.84)

$120,100.61
$2,089,234.70
$105,787.35
$1,043,997.88
$100,531.11
$101,054.20
$105.62

$3,652,097.63

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$3,758,315.63

Maturity

1/8/2021
7/6/2021

For
PAYROLL
AP

CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term

730 Days
730 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Dec-20

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1,062,007.38 3,132,497.85 2,479,072.57 653,425.28 1,715,432.66
996,454.76 1,144,944.75 1,179,963.70 (35,018.95) 961,435.81
7,116.34 82,978.88 43,423.20 39,555.68 46,672.02
25,944 .94 356,415.98 324,797.40 31,618.58 57,563.52
10,696.18 26,015.75 20,781.00 5,234.75 15,930.93
206,598.09 261,546.03 302,746.42 {(41,200.39) 165,397.70
673.25 - - - 673.25
176,528.94 519,014.54 464,661.66 54,352.88 230,881.82
164,754.75 296,579.72 202,310.01 94,269.71 259,024.46
37,352.20 1,752,161.84 1,768,462.31 (16,300.47) 21,051.73
1,263,772.98 1,373,192.33 1,665,190.42 (291,998.09) 971,774.89
3,660,804.20 1,097,034.65 1,006,814.60 90,220.05 3,751,024.25
(8,609,797.35) - - - (8,609,797.35)
32,469,664.07 - - - 32,469,664.07
31,472,670.73  10,042,382.32 9,458,223.29 584,159.03 32,056,729.76

080050



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 12120 YTD 12/19 Variance
3,132,497.85  3,185,986.11 (53,488.26)
247907257  3,205,595.30 726,522.73

653,425.28 (19,609.19)  673,034.47
1,144,944.75  2,655873.16  (1,510,928.41)
1,179,963.70  2,665373.63  1,485409.93

(35,018.95) (9,500.47) (25,518.48)
82,978.88 94,796.25 (11,817.37)
43,423.20 91,261.17 47,837.97
39,555.68 3,535.08 36,020.60
356,415.98 169,319.70 187,096.28
324,797.40 181,753.42  (143,043.98)
31,618.58 (12,433.72) 44,052.30
26,015.75 25,086.57 920.18
20,781.00 27,752.00 6,971.00
5,234.75 (2,665.43) 7,900.18
261,546.03 216,123.76 45422.27
302,746.42 326,781.77 24,035.35
(41,200.39) _ (110,658.01) 69,457.62
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
519,014.54 521,679.30 (2,664.76)
464 ,661.66 591,101.15 126,439.49
54,352.88 (69,421.85)  123,774.73
206,579.72 279,684.97 16,894.75
202,310.01 301,725.89 99,415.88
94,269.71 (22,040.92)  116,310.63
1,752,161.84  1,740,825.77 11,336.07
1,768,462.31  1,728,219.47 (40,242.84)
(16,300.47) 12,606.30 {28,906.77)
1,373,192.33 893,765.36 479,426.97
1,665,190.42 88542212 (779,768.30)

(291,998.09) 8,343.24  (300,341.33)
1,007,034.65  2,276,670.19  (1,179,635.54)
1,006,814.60  2,171,031.87  1,164,217.27

90,220.05 105,638.32 (15,418.27)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
10,042,382.32 12,059,811.14  (2,017,428.82)
9,458,223.29 12,176,017.78  (2,717,794.50

584,159.03 __ (116,206.65) _ 700,366.68

000051



(9°68L)
(A4
0°0

— N

NN ™M

~-eMOoOOoNOO WA
COMOOWMOO M

—

82°52% €59

LG ZLO'6LY T
S8 L6V CET’E

LS ZLO 6Ly T

6 097 ‘G0T
2£°896pPE
0070

00°0

8% Z¥8’'699
£V S
96°0£0°022
0s-Lz9’zet
€E ' T2E'P9

09°991°250°T

(s9°v0e’S6)
§9°p0F’622’€E
00°00T'FET’E

S9°v0¥‘622°€

007222 LET
00°0T8‘682
00°0

00°0
ZS'66T°%00°T
007069 ‘%
00°'66T°GLT
67 G9L'PLT
00°06L°%9

P8 89L'8BLT'T

00 00T’FET’E

00°0S6°€
00 0ST’0ET’E

(Lz-zve’L)
ZELIT’692
G0°GLT’TOC

ZELTIT'69C

8T GEP'TT
¥8 0S1'%2
00°0

000

8E€ €89 ‘€8
16°L8E

BZ €€6°2C
€T L68'CT
LT°66€E°S
£8°0€Z'86

S0"SLT'T9¢C

LT 62t
88°5¥8°09¢

(LIDIAHEA) SNTA™AS
SHSNAIXA ANAd TYIOL
SANNIATY ANNA TYLOL

SUSNIJIXE TYLOL

LAFTA

SHILITIOVA

SOILYNOY

WYY90¥d NOILVYIAYDHY

SdIvYd

aavod

SNOILLVTHY dHWOLSND

LI

SHOIAYES SSENISNd

NOTILVELSINIWAY
SHSNHdXH

SHANHAHYE TYLOL
S¥dvYd

NOILVILSINIWAY
SEONHATY

0°0 S8 L6V 'ZETE
(7-eL) 00°060°T

0°0 S8 L0V TET’E
FONY TYNLIOY
-I9¥A HI¥A-0L-¥Y¥IA

% TYOSId

0z dX-4

T 139vd

Lapand
TYANNY

LJ0dTd HSNHAXE 3 dNNFAEY JIZIEYWAOS
LOTYLSTIA M49v¥d FTISIT

ANAd ALYI0d¥0D

(G9°70€’S6) L gesz  (ZZz €8T1'602)
G9°v0V ‘622'€ (8°9) G8°6L8°¥8T
00°00T‘PET’E (0°1L) €9°969°SL
G9'v0b ‘'62Z°€E (8-g) G8°6L8'F8Z
00°ZZZ'LET LTET E7°298°6
00°018’682 (9°81T) ZL°8%9°82
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
26 66T°'¥00°T €°9¢ L0°Z99°T9
00°089°'% 07001 00°0
00°66T°GLT (z'1) 26'62Z°¢€2
6Z2°59LvLE £°vE S5 6£0°ST
00°06L°%9 (6°€L) 07 68E£°6
P8 89L/8LT T (5°6¢€) 9T 8F0LET
00" 00T ‘PET’E (0°1L) €9°969°SL
00°066°¢€ (L°18) 00709
00 0ST’0€T’E (0-1L) €9°9€9°GL
L3Adand dONVY TYALDY
ALVI-0L-dY¥dX -I9vA YIIWNIDEA
TYDSId 3
0z0¢ ‘T€ MEIWHADEA OHNIANI SAOI¥dd T 404

aNQa 9oa

139a09
FEINIDHd

NOILdT¥OS3Ed LNUWIYVYdEd

MOM*00008%TD *az
T0:9T:60 :*HWII
T202/€1/10 :HL¥d



(0°Lz1) (56°810°S¢E) Z8'9G6F ‘62T T8°95% ‘621 (8°119) (Lv 6T2'8%) 9g6°L8L’0T (LIDIJIHEA) SNTJU0S

978§ OL €96 '6LT" 1T 8T"€€T’299°2 8T E€ET’299°C 6°09 9€£°60L 798 0g-s¥8’12¢ SASNAIXE aNAd TYLOIL
(6°85) SL PPE'BRPT'T 00°066°T6L'T 00°065°T6L°C (p-98) 68 687 '1E 98-z€9’z¢ce SHONIATY ANAJ TYLOL
96§ 0L E96'6LT T 81 €€1’299°¢2 8T"E€€T'299°¢C 6°09 9€°60L‘98 0g sve’122 SASNAAXHA TYLOL
9°0% 96 09T ‘GL 00°LL9°9CT 00°LL9'9CT 8L 9E"¥ZL'6 €%°9G85°0T SHILITIOVA
zZ'0¢ 2T EEV 10T 98°8LE’SHT 98 8LE'GHT z 81 96°206°6 L6 RTT 2T YAINAD SSANLIA
Z°68 6L°GEL'99 LT LECT'BTY LT LEZ'8TY L %6 Lo zoL’z 26616 TS SOILYNOY
L°1S ?G°L6G9T9 ZT°€£0'8L2'T ZI€€0‘8LZ'T 1729 £z°9z€’0¥ €€ £06°90T WYY909d NOILVA¥DHY
L9L Z1°621°'6 00°281°6¢€ 00°281'6¢€ 0°00T 00°0 LT1°69Z'¢ SNOIIYTEY XIINNWWOD
1°09 05677 ‘8 00°98T°T%Z 00°981°12 0°00T 0070 06°69L°T LI

zZ o€ LS LSP'Z0¢E €0"6ED'EEY £0°6EV’EER AR 7L 67002 86°6TT9¢ AAILVELSININAY

SHASNIAXT
(6°86) SL BEE'BHT’T 00°06G°16L°T 00°06G6°16L°T (p-98) 68°687 ‘1€ 98-z€9’'z¢ez SANNAATE TYIOL
(6°18) 00°S5L9 00°086°S 00°086°S 0°00tT 00°0 00°G9F SEILITINYI
(s6€) LE ZHL'Z6 00°Geh‘€ST 007627 ‘€8T (2" %¥%) 26°221°L Ly 68L'CT MALNED SSHANLII
(8°66) SETTET’T 00°€LL'E6S 00°ELL'EBS (6°80T) (00°92F ‘%) ST TI8F ‘6% SOILYNDOY
(v 59) €9°98€°FES 00°2T0‘F0S’'T 00°2ZT0“F0G’T (8°6L) 08rezz’se LG VEE’STT HYY90¥Md NOILYAYOTH
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00 00°0 00°0 SNOILYTIEY ALINAWWOD
(6°¢) 06007918 00°008'PES 00°008“FES (6°16) LSTL9S’E L9995 b HATIVALSININAY
SAQNTATY

HONY TYALDY 1LAsand LIsand FONY TYNLOY 149dang NOILAI¥DSHA INIWLYYAAd
-I9¥YA  AI¥d-OL-¥Y3AX TYNNNY ALVA-OL-dYIX ~-IdYA HFANTDTA dIGWADEA

% TYDSTd TY0SId %

0zZoc ‘1€ YEIREDIA  ONIANIT SAOI¥dd T HOod
NQd NOILYHYIDHY  +dNNd 904

MOM 00008712 Hlen)
0C ¥Ai-d I90dEY FSNIAAXE 3 ANNIATE TEZIYVHARNS T0:9T1:60 :ENWII

z tHOYd LOINISIQ ¥MY¥d HTISIT 1Z02/€T/T0 :ELYQ



L ¥ESS 89°555'6¢€ 00°20L 00°zZ0L (L egzLe) (pE-€E6°T)

PP 8%
26 V€6 L
9€°€66°L

Z6°7E6 L

vE €6
10°§sLZ
T0°G629°L

LA9and
HAIREDEA

(LIDIAEA) SATIENS
SASNIAXE aNNA TYIOL
SHANIATY aNAd TYIOL

SHSNHAXH TVLOL

SHILITIOWA

WYID0dd NOILVYIIDHY

HAILYILSINIRAY
SASNEIXA

SHANFATY TYIOL

SYILITIOVA

RYEO0dd NOILVANDEA

IAILVILSININAY
SHOANTATY

NOILdIYdDSHdd LNIWILYYdHT

€°FS 0Z €Ch eV 007812766 00°8TZ'S6 i79L PT1°G68°T
(p-€T) 88°8L6'Z8 00°0Z6°56 00°0Z6°G6 (¥-96) 08°1T9¢
£°vS 0z €Ty 'ed 00°8TZ’S6 00°8TZ°S6 T°9L 16681
§°89 L1'€9%°€ 00°000°TT 00°000°TT 6°76 Zrev
Z'0¢ T7°8E€6°1C ¥Z 8EV 'TE vz 8EV 1€ P 6c z0°6¥8°T
8749 Z9°120'8T1 9L"6LL'ZS 9L"6LL"ZS 0"00T 0070
(v €1) 88°8L6°Z8 00°026°S6 00°026°66 (p-56) 08°19¢
(r6L) 00°0€Z 00°02T°T 00°02T'T 0°00T 00°0
(6°06) 00°00¢€ 00-00€’€e 00°00E’€E 0°00T 00°0
(876) 88 8%F ‘Z8 00°008°16 00°008°16 (z°g6) 08°T9¢€
ADONY TYNLIOY LIsandg LADANd HONY TYNLOY
-Td¥A HLYA-0L-d¥EA TYONNY AILVd-0OL-dVIX - TdV¥A p-gcesnnicrelciel
% T¥OSIA TYISIA 3

0z0t ‘1€ YIAWIDEA OSHNIANI SAO0I¥Ed ZT ¥0d
WAESAW  -dNRd ¥0d

07 dA-d I¥0d3d FASNIIXE 3 HUNNIAUA GHZTAVHRNS
[ L ADVY4 LOIJLSIA HA¥¥d HdTSIT

MOM®00008FTD  :dI
€0:9T:60 :*EWII
T1202/€T/1T0 :4L1¥A



L8°102°2
€V 86L'LGE
00°00009€

€7 86L°LGE

€F86L°LGE

00°000°09¢€

LS T0Z'2
€7 °86L°LGE
00°000“09€

€p86L°LSE

€% "86L°LGE

00°000°09¢€

(8°6GST) (8T°Z6L'LOT)
(1°89%) 0T"16€£°69T
(9°%6) Z6°865 T

(1°89%) 0T T6€°69T

(1°89%) 0T T16€°69T

9% €8T
PS"918°'62
00°000°0€

¥S°918'6¢C

¥5°918°6¢C

00°000°0€

(IIDIAEA) sNn14¥ns
SESNIJIXE dNAA TYIOI
SHNNIATE ANOJ TYLOI

SHUSNIAXHT TYLOL

AATIVYILSININAY
SASNHAXTY

SHANIATY TYLOL

AATLVYLSININAY
SHNNIATY

T°9€€T 867819 1€
26 0% L6L'¥ZE
(6°0) 86 GIF'9G€E
Z°6 07" L6L'PZE
(A4 07 L6L ¥ZE
(670) 86°GT¥ ‘9GE
(6°0) 86 STV '9GE
TONY TYNLOY
-I¥9vA ALYA-0L-¥YdX

% TY2SId

0Z dX-4

4 +UDvd

LA9and
TYNANNY

LAIOand

HIYI-OL-dYHA

TYOSId

{(9°%6) 26°86S°T

(9-%v6) 26°86S°'T

AONY TYNILOY

-I9YA MAANIDHA
%

0c0e ‘1€ ¥YHIWEDEA 9NIANI SAOI¥Ed ZT ¥0d

JYNI  dNOd ¥OA

LY0d3Y HSNEAXH 3 HNANIATY JIAZTIYHROS

LOTYLSIA ¥MY¥d dTISIT

Lasand
FHINEDHA

NOILJIYDSHd LNHWLIYdHAd

MOM®00008FID +ar
C0:91:60 *HWIZ
1202/€T1/10 :3dLYd



(1°896) SL veT’S

88T

00°T8L°0C
GL"ST0’9T

00°18L‘02

00°18L°02Z

GL°ST0’92

(00°€09)
00°£09°S¢
00°000S2

00°€09‘se

00°€09°S¢Z

00°000°SZC

(00°€09)
00°€09°S¢Z
00°000°62

00°€09°s¢2

00°€09°S2

00°000°S2

(z-zeg)
0700T
(€°v6)

TL°9TT
0070
TL 91T

(sz'06)
6G°E€ETT
rere80c
65°€€T'C

6STEET’T

e €80°C

(LIDI43d) $0Tddns
SHSNIAXE ANNI TYLOI
SHANAATY ANNI TYLOI

SESNAXHY TVLOL

IAILVILSININAY
SASNHIAXH

SUANHATY TYLOL

FATIYILSININAY
SHNNIATY

0z

TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-¥VIA
TYDSIA

TdA-d
HICI9)-£<)

LI2dnd
TYANNY

LI3dang
ALVA-OL-d¥dA
TYDSIA

0coe

dONY
-Idv¥A
%

TYNLOY
YEIWEDE]

‘1€ YEIWIDEA HNIANT SAOI¥dd 2T 04

LIAAY  :dNAd ¥0d

LI0dEY FSNIAIXE 3 HANIATY TIAZIIYWWAS
LOIYLSIA Md¥d HTISIT

LADANY
dIINIDEd

NOILAIEISHd LNIWLIVdAd

MOM™00008F1ID *dr
C0:9T:60 ‘HEWII
T20Z/€T/T0 :ALYA



(6€£°00Z°T¥%)
Ty 9vL Z0E
€0°975°19¢C

v 9vL’zoe

Zv-9vL’zosg

€0°9FS’19C

{05689 00T)
06°68LSHE
00°00T'S¥Z

0G°68L SFE

06°68L°SPE

00°00T‘SPT

(€8-06€£'8)
£8°G18'82C
00°S2¥‘0C

£€8°918°82

£€8°918°82

00°GZF ‘02T

(LIDIAAA) SNTI™UNS
SHSNHIXE ANQd TYLOL
SANNIATE ANNd TYLOI

SHSNHIAXE 'TYLOL

HATLYILSININAY
SHSNIAXH

SHOANIAHY TYLIOL

IATLYILS INTHAY
SHANHALY

0c

TYNLOY
HIVI-OL-d¥dX
T¥38Id

tdA-3
s Jovd

LADANG
TYANNY

IM0dEY HSNHAXE 3 HONIATY dUZIYVYRHOS
LOI¥ISIA ¥d¥d FTISIT

HONYYNSNI ALITICEVIT

(057689 °00T) v Z8TT (LL*S09°LOT)
05" 68L GFE (€-z8e) 67" 6LT'0TT
00°00T’SPC (€°L8) ZL ELS'T
0G°68L 'SFE (£°282) 67 6LT 0TT
05°68L'GSFE (€°282) 67 6LT 0TT
00°00T’S¥2C (€ 18) TLTELS T
00 00T ‘S¥EC (€°L8) zLTELS T
Ld954and TONY TYNLOY
TLY(J-0L-d¥EA -TdvA dIINEDEA
TYOSId 3
0202 ‘7€ ¥AAWEDEA OHNIANE SAOI¥Ed ZT ¥0d

ANOd 904

LA2anNg
dHIRNEDHA

NOILAI¥DSEA LNIWLEYIHEA

MOM®00008FTO Hen
¢0:91:60 :HWIJ
T2¢0Z/E€T/TO0 :4L¥d



00°0
0070
0070

00°0
0070
0070

0070
00°0
00°0

(LIJTIAEA) SNTd¥0S
SHUSNHIXH dNNd TYLOL
SANNTATY ANQJA TYLIOI

SHSNIAXE TWLOL
SHILITIONVA
SAYYd

SHSNIIXF

SHOANTIAZY TYVLOL

HATLYILSININAY
SINNIATY

0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
0°0 60°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
070 0070
0°0 00°0
[ORY] 00°0
HONY TYNLOY
-T3v¥A ALYJ-0L-YYHA

% TYDSId

0z ¥X-d

L tdovd

LADANG
TYANNY

L390nNg
HLYd-0L-d9¥dA
T¥OSId

0202

0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
070 0070
070 0070
0°0 000
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
AIONY TYNLOY
-I39v¥A YIINADEA
%

‘1€ YEEWIDIA ONIANE SAOI¥HEd ZT ¥O0d
ONILHDIT 3 ODNIAVd :dNDJ d04

LHOdHEY ASNAAXE 3 HANEAET CHZIYVHHOS

LOTALSId MYvYd dT5IT

LaA2ang
JIIWIDET

NOILATIYDSHEd INIWIIYARd

MOM*00008%TD SaI
Z0:9T:60 ‘HWII
T20¢/€T/10 *EALYA



(€°0%7T) 88°ZGE‘FS

(00°%¥%9 ‘PET)

00 779 '6¥%9
00°000°GTS

00°'%%9‘6%9
00°000°CH

00 ¥¥9°L09

00°000°GTS

(00" PP9'FET)

00°¥F9’6%9
00°000’GSTIS

00°7¥9’6F9
00°000°C¥H

00" ¥¥9°L09

00°000°STS

(9°8L)
Z°16
(5°v6)

(07 "F6€
SLT¢ZL
GE°8CE
SL"zZZL
00°0

SLTCCL

Ge8¢ce

'2)
‘v
‘T

‘v

‘v

'z

(sero0zz'T1)
20T LETPS
L9°916°C¥
ZO'LETPS
00°00§°€

20°L£9’08

L979T6ZF

(LIDIAAA) SNTJANS
SHESNIAXT ANAI TVIOL
SEONIATY dNAJ TYIOL

SIASNAAXH TYIOL
SAUYd

HATLVILSININAY
SASNAIXE

SHOANIATE TYIOL

HATLYILSINIWAY
SHANHAHY

8¢ 99°199°p9F
L0 S PI0’615
¥ 8¢ 99°199°'%9¥
0°00T 00°0
S €z 99°199 %97V
L0 PSS PTI0‘6TS
L0 VS ¥I0'61S
HDNVY TYNLOY
-T¥¥A ALYA-OL-dYHXA
3 T¥OSIA
0¢ *¥X-d
8 -3Ov¥d

LA5aNd
TYANNY

Laoang

JLYA-0L-dYdA

TYDSId

HONY
—TdVYA
%

TYNLOY

dHIRADEA

0zoz ‘1€ YYEWEDIA  ONIANT SAOI¥dd ZT 404
ANAJ NOILVHADHT TYIDHIS

+aNQd 90

LY0dHY HSNHAXE 23 HANIAZT dIAZIIVRRANS
LOIMISIA ¥M¥¥d FTSIT

LUSang
L:kchcintciercial

NOILAIYDSHEd INIWILIYdEAd

MOM*00008F%TID Han
20:91:60 :HWII
T20Z/€T/T0 :3ALYA



(z*LEST) TL°69Z°%6

0°FE
(1°1)

10°0T€'202
TL 6LS'96C

10°0TE’20T

T0°0TE ‘202

ZL 6L5'96C

(6878595 9)
68°865°90¢€
00°000°00€

68°866790¢€

68855 '90¢€

00°000°00¢

(68°855°9)
68°855°90¢€
00°000°00€E

68°85590¢€

687856 90¢

00°000°00€E

T €081
0°%S
(9°76)

(ot-zov’0T)
6G°2ZELTT
6%"0€€’T

6G°CTEL'TT

6G°ZEL'TT

6b 0EE’T

(867976}
869976 °G¢C
00°000°s2

85°9F5 ST

85797662

00-000’s2

(LIDIAZEA) SNTJIANS
SHSNHAXH aANNd TYLOL
SEAONIATY ANAd TYLOL

SHSNIAXH TYLOL

NOILVILSININAY
SASNHdXE

SANNIATY TYLIOL

NOILYYLSININAY
SHANNHIATA

0z

TYNLOY
ALYA-OL-dYHX
T¥OSId

TdA-d
L EDYd

1IDang
TYNANNY

LEoang

HL¥d-0L-dYHA

TYDSIA

TYNLIY
p:toistniciellel

0coe ‘1€ YEIWIOHA OSNIANE SAOI¥Ed 2T ¥0d
ALTHMNDES TYID0S :dNNA 404

IMOddd ESNEAXE 3 HNANIATE dIdZIIVRRNAS
LOIMLSIA MI¥d HTISIT

LEDANd
kdcisintoieloiel

NOILAIYDSEd LNIWILIVAEQ

MOM®00008F71ID tar
20:9T:60 :‘AWII
1202/€1/10 :EI¥d



LTE9E
(1°0)
(5-0)

(Ly-00€°9T)

TE"T9V‘89L’T
P8 T9T 2SL T
T€°297'89L°T

T€°29%°89L°T

pP8-T9T 2SL T

(00°ST5°€)

88°9LT G9L'T
88°T99°T9L"T
88 9LT S9L’T

88°9LT769L'T

88°T99T9L'T

(00°615°€)

88°9LTG9L T
88°199'T9L'T
88 9LT G9L'T

88°9LT/G9L'T

88°T99‘T9L'T

ZETL6 (987960699 'T)
{(0°0%0T) €T°LG6°9L9 T
(9°v6) LE'098 L

(0°0POT) €ZT°LS6'9L9°T

(0°0¥0T) €T°LS6'9L9°T

(26°262)
80°860°LFT
9T°G08'9FT

80 860 LFT

80°860°L¥YT

9T°508°9F%T

(LIDIAEA) SNTJUNS
SASNHIAXH dNNd TYILOJ
SANNIATY dNOA TYILIOL

SEHSNEJXH TYLOL

AAILYILSININAY
SUSNHIdXA

SHNNIAHTY TYLOL

AATIVILSININGY
SANNIANY

0¢
0T

TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-9Y¥3X
TYOSId

tdX-4
ERC R34

Lasand
TYONNY

Li3sang

IIYJ-0L-YV¥IX

TYDSTA

(9°¥%6) LET098°L
(9°%6) LET0987L
HONY TYNLOV

~-I9¥A YAIRADEAA

°

0202 ‘1€ ¥IIWIDIA HSNIANT SAOI¥MEd ZT ¥0d

ANAd HDIAJGES L9d3d dNNd Y04

IM0ddd ISNEAXE 3 HANEATY JdIZIYYRKHAS

LOTALSIA d9¥d dTISIT

LIoang
GHENIDAd

NOILAI¥DSHd INIWILIVdHd

MOM 00008%19 Hehs
Z0:97:60 :HWII
TZ0Z/€T/T0 :dEL¥d



(p-LS) (607866 '162) (00°6%87989) (00°5F8989) 76 (§6°659’29) (0T LET’LS) (LIDIAEd) $NT1ddns
6T ZP"06T°G99°T 00°5%8°990°2 00°S%8’990°2 €°LS £L"86FEL T1-Lee Lt SHSNAAXA ANNA TYLOI
(v 0) £€°26T°€LE’T 00°000°08E’T 00°000°08¢€’T (5°06) BT 6€8°0T T0°000‘GTT SHONIATY dNAd TYLOI
P 6l ZP 06176991 00°S¥8‘990°2 00°G6¥87990°2 €°LS €L°867 EL TT°LEZ'ZLT SHSNAIXHA TYIOL
(1°08T) 92" €¥8‘G9 00°00G6°€2 00°006°¢€2 0°00T 0070 e 8G6°T hicicR it
L 6L 86°2L6°Y 00°00§°%¢C 00°005°F2 07001 00°0 L3°T%0°C SHILITIOWA
G 16 00°006°’S 00°000°69 00°000'G9 0°00T 00°0 L9T9TF'S $OIIYNDOY
8°LT 687096986 T 00°G6%8‘1€6°T 00°S¥8°TE6°T 9° %G 68°¥V0‘CL 60°L86 09T SH9Yd
768 6z e1e’e 00'000‘2c 00°000°2Z2 Z°SL 78 €GY FE"€E8’'T FAIIVILS INIHAY
SHASNIIXT
{(#°0) €ET6T'ELE’T 00°000°08e’T 00°000’08E’T {5-06) 8T 6E8°0T T0°000°GTT SHAONIATY TYIOL
(¥°0) €erzeT’eLe’t 00°000°08e ‘1 00°000°08E’T (5°06) 8T°6£8°0T T0°000‘STT AAILVALSININAY
SHNNIATY
AINY TYNLOY LIsang Ianang AONY TYNLOY 13sand NOILdI¥DSHd INAWLYYdEA
-Id¥A  FI¥A-0L-¥YV¥dX TYANNY HLYA-0L-dY¥dIX -I¥YA MAIHADIA MAGRADIA
% TY2SId TYDSII $
0z02 ‘T1€ 9IGWHADAA  ONIONT SAOTHEd ZT ¥0d
ANDd SI0900¥d TYLIAYD  ANNd J0d
MOM* 00008719 Hehs
0Z ¥XA-d 190d3Y ISNEAXT 2 INNIATY dTZIUYYWHAS Z0:9T:60 :HWII
11 :99vd IDIMISIA ¥M¥¥d dTSIT 120Z/€T1/T0 :3I¥d



L°50¢ 50°022°06

TL'E€05°6C
Sy STIL’ETE
9T"6TZ'EVE’T

SPSTL'ETE S
FS069°G6L9°T
16°%#20'8€9
00°0

9T 6IZ’EPE’Z
L8°8FS’€69°T

6Z°0L9°'6F9
0070

TL"€05'6C
GP STL’ETE T
9T 6TZ'EFE’T

SP STLETE’Z
G 069 °GLY T
T16°720°8€9
00°0
9T"6TZEvE‘T
LB BPS'E69 T

6Z°0L9°6¥%9
0070

{(6°220T)

L708
(9°26)

(80°069 ‘22)

2T S60°LE
PT-G0% ‘9T

2z S60°LE

88 %201
g9z o08e’eT
0070

9678572
Z8°608°267T
8€°89Z°GS6T

Z8'608’Z61
86 079 ‘6€T
¥8°891°¢€S
00°0

8E°89Z°G6T
ET°6ZT'TPT

GZ 6ET'FS
00°0

(LIDIAEA) SATAENS
SUSNIJIXHE aNAHA TYLOI
SHNNIAEE aNAd TYIOI

SASNIIXH TYIOL

LNVINYLSHY

AT0D

HATLVILSININAY
SHASNAIXEH

SHANIATE TYLOL

LNVINYLSHY

AT0D

HATLYELSININAY
SHANIATY

AN 09°¥I8°900°T
(1-€9) S9°FED'LE60T
7°9§ 09°%718’900°T
8769 6G°86L°F0S
€712 T0°9T0°20S
0°0 0070
(T°€6) G9°7€0°L60°T
(p-£8) 6T°261°08¢C
L°S¢ 9%°"2¥8'918
0°0 00°0
ADNY TYNLOY
-Id9vA ALYA-0L-¥YdX

% TVDSIdA

0z ¥Xk-d

[ -9v¥d

139004
TYONNY

LIoang

AL¥d-0L-9YY¥IA

TY¥ISIA

0coc ‘1€ ¥IgWIOEA  9HNIANT SAOINEd ZT 904
ILNVINYLSEY INY A7T0D

TYALOY

FHINIDEA

LYOdEY IASNEAXT 3 HNANTATY JAZIYTNRNAS
LOTYLSIA Md9v¥d HdISIT

SaNQd 904

Laoang
FHINIDHT

NOILAIYDSHEd INAWLIVIAd

MOM®00008%TD  :dI
€¢0:9T:60 EWIL
T202/€1/10 =41¥q



[eNeNe]
o oo

0070
00°0
00" 0

00°0
00°0
0070

00°0
00°0
0070

0070
00°0
00°0

(LIDIAAA) SATIENS
SUSNUAXHE ONOQd TY¥LO0L
SANNHIATE aNAd TYIO0L

SUSNHIAXA TYLOL

NOILVIILSININAY
SHSNUdXH

SHANIATE TYLOL

NOTILVILSININAY
SHANIATY

HONY
-Td9v¥A
%

0¢
ET

TYNLOY
HI¥d-0L-YVHEX
T¥ISIa

t¥X-3
UOvYd

1I9andg
TYNNNY

LADANG
ALYd-OL~-dVHA
TYOS I

0z0c

0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
00 00°0
0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
HONY TYNLOY

-IdvA FIIWIDEA

%

‘1€ ¥EIWEDIA OSNIANI SA0I¥dd 2T ¥0d

L93d WYEL 9ONOT TYIINHD

SdNNA JO0d

IYOdHEd ISNHEAXH % HNNHATY JHZIAVWRNAS
IDIMISIA MY¥d dATSIT

LI9and
AHINIIEA

NOILAI¥DSHEd INIRILIYdEd

MOM*00008FTD :aI
C0:91:60 :HWII
TZ0C/€T/T0 :dLYd



(LIDIJIAA) SNTAENS
SISNIIKE dNANA TYIL0L
SHANMAHTY dNAd TYLOL

SUSNAdXH TYLOL

NOILYAISININAY
SHSNIJXY

SHANHAHY TYLOL

NOILYYISINIRNAY
SHANIAYY

00 00°0 0070
0°0 00°0 00°0
0°0 00°0 00°0
0°0 0070 00°0
070 0070 00-0
0°0 0070 0070
0°0 00°0 00°0
HDONY TYNLOY Lisang
-IdvA IIYA-0L-d¥dX TYNNNY

% TYISId

0¢ ¥A-d

AR 130 £<1

0070 0°0 00°0 00°0
0070 070 0070 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0 0070
00°0 00 00°0 000
00°0 0°0 00°0 000
Laoand DNV TYNLOY La5ang
ALYd-0L-IYHA ~-I¥¥A AAINADIHA Rkcksinichelc (el
I¥OSId %
0coe ‘1€ YHIWEOEA ONIANE SJIOI¥Ed ZT ¥od

SLASSY TYLIdV¥D

‘aNnd 304

LH0dEd HSNAAXH 3 HANIAHY JHZIYVWHAS
LOIYISTd ¥¥¥d HTISIT

NOTILATHISHI ILNUWLYVYAIA

MOM 00008%ID Hegs
20:97:60 :1EWII
T20Z/€T/T0 :ELY¥A



(p-L9T) €0°6ST’F8S (¥6°562'998) (v6°562°998) 9°L60E€ (9Z°95¥’80€°2) (gz zeT2L) (LI2133a) sNTdIAS

S 1¢ 62°€22’'8SV ‘6 86°988°LT8 ECT 86°988°LI8'ET (€°€TT) 9% LS0'LSH T TT1°26%°TGT'T SASNEAXE TYdIDINAW TYIOL
(v-z2) 2€°28€'2v0°0T 0 T16G6°166°CT v0°165°156°2T (z-98) 0C 109 ‘8¥1 €8°662°6L0"T SHANIATY TYdIDINAW TYIOL
HONY TYALOY LAODANd LA9dNd HONY TYNLOY LADAand NOILAIYDSHAd LNAWLYYdHA
~-T9%A dIY0d-0L-¥¥dX TYONNY HLYd-0L-dYdHA -Id¥A FdAIHIDEA dHIREDEd
% TYOSIA TY0SId %

0zoz ‘1€ YIIWEDEA  OSNIANT SA0I¥Ed ZT 904
STYILOL L¥0dH¥d TYdIDINAW

MOM* (00008710  :dI
0z :¥x-d IMOddd WSNAIXH 3 HNNAATY CEZIYVHHAAS 20:9T:60 EANIL
GT :d9¥d IDIYLSIA M¥Y¥d d1ISIT 120Z/€1/10 +3I¥d



